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WLBERFORŒ 
s -~coege Flß300a StaIen1ents fe( the ye;!IE e ded 31 y 2020 

ature. objectives and strateg'es 

The mermers present the report and the aud ed financia: statements for the year ended 31 July 2020. 

legal 

The CorporatIon of Wi rforœ Sixth Form College was established under the Further and Higher Educabon Act 1992 The 
CorporaIi>n has the status of an exempt charity for the purposes of Part 3 o the Chanties Ad 2011 

sion 

e Col'ege has deIe!TTlllled through governor staff and studen dialogue. that It wert through a set of core values o ach e e 
Its objectives These core values are 

• StudentS expenence IS central 
• e conduct ourse es IllEgnty and respect for 
• lndjVliuals are valued and seIf~ IS promd.ed 
• InnovalDn, creativity and eflJOyme are encouraged 
• asa team. 

·~rfo.rœ Co ege s m $S1()f) IS fa be an outsunimg ege We IIOI'k 
asptrabons and enable ar' students to tuffi' their poIentJal • 

OUI sllJdems WIÓ me commvnlty to rese 

Public Benefit 

Wi berforœ SIXth Form Co lege IS an exempt c amy nder Part 3 of e Chanties Ad 2011 IS regulcœd by the Secretary of State 
or Education The members of the Go errung Body wtK> are trustees of the C arrty are dJSClosed on pages 16 kl18 

In and rew:!WII'l9 the Col'ege S StralieglC objectives the Governing Body has had d e regard for the Charty Comrrussion s 
guidance on public benefit and parOCu';arty upon :ts sUpplementary guidance on tile advancement of education The guidance 
sets out tM reqUIrement ma orgarnsanons Itl9 to be recog sed as chanbes must demonstra e e y tha tne arns 
are for the pub benefit 

In de' enng Its I11SSlO'l the CoDege pro es the f . identIfiable pu c benefits Ö'roug the advanceme of edJCélOOn 

• Hig quaiity Eac and excellent student achIENe e 
• Wi enmg parbclpaOOn and tackl sooal exclusion 
• Excellent employmen record *or students 
• Strong student support systems 
• Partnerships' . er Educatx>n 
• Llnks WIth employers industry and commeIœ 
• n s Local Enterpnse Pamershlps (LEPs) 
• Partnership woOOng with other SIXth form Colleges i> unprove opportmrtJes for all studerds 

e delivery of publIC benefit IS covered tnroughout the Report of the GoYenung Body 
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WlLBERFORŒ 
So '-:! Ú"'T' C o.tege 

F anaal Stène ts b yea¡ ended 31 Jl¡ y 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVERNI G BODY (CONf ED) 

Implementation of the strateg'c plan 

The key aspects of the m ementati:>n of the CoIege s strategy and the ColJege s development plan are 

• Student participation 

The College's strategy IS lo consoItdate student numbers . l remauling respon5rw to the demands of the commu ' 

In 2019'20 the College had 115516-18 year old students, this reducOOn in numbers was roughly In ine . expectaOOns 
and reflected a reduced cohort of 16 to 18 year «*is. The College has adjusted the saaffing profile and resource aIocaOOn 

e . the reduced umber of students' oo:Ier lo ensure the most effx:íent depIoymen of resources. The cumcukJ 
remained unchanged and student outcomes have continued to improve 

The College has conMued lo de\lelop a liaison and marketing str.œgy lo secure student enrolments aIongslde CUfT1ClIJum 
de eIopmeots tI'lat are aligned witillocal and national pnonties, particularly those of tre umber LEP. s strategy has 
Invo ed closer YIOr1ung wrth a WIde range of partner schools 

• Quality improvement 

e CoIege was inspeded Dl February 2018 The grades g¡ven by 0fsEd confirmed the ~e s inspectJon status of 
2015 as 'Good' 

e spectJor identified the following key strengths 

• The leadershlp team and staff imple'11eflt a Clear and amb:OOus son to provide hlQ~uality study programmes 
for lt1e young people of East . HIgh aspuatJons and expec:tatols of students k> which the great ma¡onty 
respond to ga: valuable . ach eve the qualifications and progress o lQher educabon or employmen 

• Governors provide tireless support and chaDenge o ensure a COIIectr\e focus IS r11aJr1la1red on ras ng the 
standards of educalJ>n 

• There IS a culture of co li uous rovement that enslJl'eS that teachers de eop their pracOCe to a hig~ standard 
and share their Ideas and expertise colleagues 

• Students on vocaOOnai COLl'Ses make very good progress and deveilp very good , the vast rnaprrty 
com~öng !heu courses and a very hig nt.mber ;r::tueWlQ htgh grades The arge mélfOOfy of A Level students 
making at least the expected progress 

• Teaching IS of ery h;g quality sets chaUenglllQ tasks. supports students k> complete them sucœsstury, and 
ens res tna students know how o impro e 

• There IS a broad cumcuJum and good quality India adVlCe and guidance tha ensure students enrol on o 
programmes that ery successM reflect their career asptrabo s 

• A curriculum that responds to local and naOOnaI poontíes 
• A e range of ennctvnent and volunleenng actMtJes. lflCIudlIlQ tfle award WIlOUlQ Seeds of Change k> promoe 

the benefits of a healthy lifestyle 
• Exœlfent careers adVICe arid gUIdance, the consequence that the large majonty of students rrar.e 

formed choices 
• A cutture of safeguardIng that is embedded throughout the College and ensures that students feel sere 
• A culture of htg expectation se by Governors and senaor m~ers wtw::h a; sta have embraced res 

improved outcomes for students 
• Leaders and managers ha e made very good progress in addres5UlQ ateas for mproveme Iden' ed at the last 

inspection because they ha e Ide tJtied and tactIed under-perfonrung courses and eachers 

Student outcomes since 2014 ave been amongst tI'le best SIIlCe the College opened In 1988 and thiS inprovemeol has 
been sustailed il 2020, 
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Fi anaal Statements for the )ear ended 31 2020 

REPORT OF THE GO 

Implementation of the strategic plan (continued) 

Dunng 2018-19. the seJlÍO( team compleEd a restruc re of the CoIege s <:urriruum management, 

The chang dynamIC of the Couege CUi'll: , a decine Il recnJtJnenl, 9 of local compe me development cl 
MATs, Cs. Free ScrooIs. and local school sixth forms, the introduction of T Levels and a stubborn underperfollTléß:e on 
some A level provision, meant the current structure of 12 smaU departments. some smgle subject. was no longer fit for purpose 
From August 2019 a one-ter five ~uIty structure was established to address the need for a more ~active and responsive 
I1lIddJe Ieade 'p learn able to face CUßef1t and future curnc:Uum changes in addition tl ímpromg outcomes further The long 
~ inprove of perfonnanœ ., faculties and the consistency of achie ement' ícate that the College's quality s~ms 
are extremely effective Identifying pœnŒII underachievemeot and dJIeCting tìnely , enbon. Outcomes are conSIStently 
outstandlll9 ' actUe ements rat.es above nabona! averages In 2019f20 The' pact o COVlD meant that our students did not 
sit exams at the end of the year however assessments through the year rndlCaled an provement ID performance and outromes 
ft compared kl premus years Perbmanœ for the year' . proved . an level achievement and 'raes of 93Q¡o, 
pass rate of 1000,0 and the Co8ege value added score was an ALPS 2 

• Partnership activity 

The Coaege mall.es a Stgl'libll contribution to "1-16 educa3>n the loca: area Ihroug , 

• MemDerstlip ot me SecoOOaty eads Group 
• Provision of Eaclwlg and enrichment activites 
• Centre for ExceJlence Maths WOI1t undertaken 

secondary school partners 
local secondary schoots. 

"be Co. ege wor1cs 
'OCa) chanties 

the 14-19 partnerships... ull and the East Riiíng a range of loca: sports organlSatx>ns and 

VM:lerforœ IS a AssoCIaE College of the U ersees of 
rty 

'ncoo Co e try (Scarboroug CampuS) YOO and eeds 

Wi berfoo:e continues play an aaNe rœ the Rv C pannersMp a'ld the V~ partnerS'P 

Dunng the year a partnership W11h the Ncœt programme was de\leiOped the programme s focused on IälSlng 
pub IC ge of water and Its pact on the lOcal area IS as resu ed an agreemen to de eop a comm 1)­ 
eam&ng ub on the s e wrth a planned ope ng dúnng the 2020·'21 academIC year 

• Efficiency gains 

Efficiency gallls ha e been achseved 2019'20 throug more effective deplOyment Of h..man resources and saWlQS In 
non-pay costs 

Major savings in pay costs have been achieved through Itte review of the structure and cooSideratxxl of the need o rep ace 
any staF as Ittey a e Ie the College There has also bee a reVIew of non-pay expenditure These sa' s have bee 
ach e ed at the same e as proVid ng more speciaísed academIC support to students and a rise m me CoRege S o era.. 
success rate. 

"he Finanaal Managemen Group meets mon y and SJ]fl ficant expenditure s ~ through Ihrs group Further 
scrutJly JS proVIded by tne Corporaton's Fina ce & General Purposes Co ee 

5 



WILBERFORCE 
S." ~ coege 

Fi anoaJ Statements for !Ile year ended 31 Jury 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVERN BODY (CONTINUED) 

Financial Objectives 

e Corporation has set the following StrategIC targets 

a To achieve finaooal health category "good" withU1 three years of any yea¡: from wt.ta the Coaege falls below this lev-el. 

b To re a general reserve eqUNaIent o 10~r¡ or more of ItICOfT'Ie at the end o the finaoclal year 

c) To IllaJI'ltalll at least 25 cash days il hand at the end of the financial year 

d) To mairiain a eurren ratio of a least 1 3 to 1 at the end of the financial year. 

e To mamtan a budget plan whdl ensures that aIly operating deficits are planned and that there IS a plan to rerum to 
an annual operating sUlpius three years_ 

AcI1JaI and planned perfonnanœ agaJnst StrategIC finanaal targets 2018-2022 based on IFMC return Dec 2019 and ESFA retum 
July2020 

Objective 2018/19 2019120 

a, C>utstm.ng Good 

b) 64 13~o 3~k 

c) 90days ndays 

d) 4241 4.38:1 

e 046~o ·2.75~ 

2020'2 2021'22 

RI RI 

38 days 

3321 4461 

-4 94~o -7_74% 

All of e strategie financia! targets have been ach eved I 20 9'20 and are expected o be acn1eved ÎrI 20201'21 a'ld 2021.22 
. the excepbon of ObjeCtIve e The College as planned for an amual operabng deficit frorn 2019'20 but contlOue to 

take action to address future year defic4s Recruitment 11 2020 has been higher than forecasted lO these figures and subject o 
retention. wi pos . ely pact on the figures 

• he CoRege IS expected o mamtê1lfl finaooal ealth category "good" 201920 and whilst the current financial plan for 
2020'21 and 2021'22 tndtcates a RI. grade, plans to address tíus are beIng foonulcled a good grade should be 
ac eved n both years 

• The reserves ave reduced slQnificantfy due to an Increase LGPS penson babil es rowe er the cash balances 
rema' strong_ 

• "he Co lege s liqUidity positon is predicted to remain above the StrategIC targets or the life of the FI anetal PIan_ 
• The Corporcix)n be 'les that the Co! ege has a strong record of fiscal stab' and as a good base for co - ulllQ 

esunent In the College s facîitles 

The CoUege is commrtted to observing the importance of sector measures and ICaklrs and uses the data available on the 
GOV UK v.ebslte whIc looks at measures such as success rates e College also subscribes to the ALPS and Six DrmenslOOS 
student progress performance measures The Col ege IS requred to compte e the ntegraled F llléIflCIa Model and other finanCIal 
returns for the Educa:bon and Skills FundIng Agency rESFA} These produce a finaJlClai health grading_ The current rating of 
agood" {Of 2019'20 IS conSIdered an acceptable out:ome he -requires :mprovement rating for 2020121 was awarded pror t> 
the conMned recruitment !Il 2020 ICh has been higher than forecasted, furttter wotX to ¡¡nNe this rating ¡s cmentfy being 
undertaken. 
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WILBERFORCE 
~ ~~ "'gE' 

FIOaTICIa StI1emenls for the year ended 31 J y 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVERN 

Financial Posmon 

FInancial results 

The CoIiege has genera¡ed an operating deficit of £272.000 ÍOf the yeêl 2019120 (£77.000 deica 2018 19) Too total 
comprehensi e income for the year 2019'20 IS nega e £1 929000 (negative £216,000 201819) 

The CoDege has a:cumulated Il1COfTle and expefldlture reserves of £2162 000 and a cash baiance of £1 573.000 at 31 July 
2020. 

Tangible fixed asset additIons dunng the year amotr4ed to £361 000 and related to the wor1ts to the rnezzarune aea Illduding 
the creation of new offices and Investment lO IT development and hardware 

The Co'lege has slQl1lfican rel ance on the education seœr funding body for its ~ ~ source largely from recurre 
grants I 2019120 the funding body proVIded 95Q.o of the College S totailOCOITIe 

The vast maJO'!!}' of our income comes fro'!! Gove:n""'ent grants and was ~refcre pro:ected dui'ìQ tt;e loctdûwn sod was 
reœNed in me the profile Howe er tne closure of the canteen saw a reduction I takings some of which was offset by the 
fur10ugh fundlOQ reœNed in respect of these staff 

Expend1ure saWIQS were made dunng ttle locJtdown paru::u!ar1y '" relatl>n to the student bus services. utIl costs and exam 
COSt:, 

e valuatDl the LGPs person scheme has res' III the net penso Ity cax:uléœd as a deficit o' £2 384,000 (2018119 
defiat £546.000) ICh has resu ed III a slQnificant redoctJon in the Income a'1d expenditure reserve 

Treasury policies and objectives 

T reasury management IS tre management of the Co!lege s cash flows Its banklng 'llClr1ey maxet and capital arket 
transactions the effective control of the nsJc.s assocaated wfh those acfMties. and the pursUIt of optimum performance conssent 

those nslS. 

e College as a separate treas.Jry manageme po! y n ptace the FlOanclai Reg Iatx>ns and Procedures Short term 
booowtng for temporary revenue purposes IS authonsed by the Accou ng Offiœr other IxYTowrlg requres the authonsaOOn 
of the Corporabon 

Cash flows 

At £153 OOC '2018 19 £684.000 cas generated from operaons was reasonably strong 

Uquidity 

Thf sze of the College's total bolTOWÌ1g and its approach o rest rates as been cakula2ed il ensere a reasonable cesnon 
between the t>tal cost of seMClng debt and operabng cash flow Dunng the year this margin was comfortably exceeded 

Reserves policy 

e CoIege recogruses the mportanœ of reserves n the manoal stab· of any OI'9arusatJon and ensures that there are 
adequate reserves il support the Col ege s core actJIrbes e CoOege man . s cas reserves to cover pay and noo-pay 
costs for at least tne next month As a the balance shee date e ncome and Expenditure reserve stands a £2 62,000 
2019 £4 O 1.000 
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WLBERfORCE 
~ i:r'" oIege Filanoa! Statements for e year ended 31 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVE.RH BODY (CO UED) 

Current and future development and performance 

• Financial health 

The Col ege s current financial health grade IS classified as 'outstaOOlll9" and IS expec:8! to be at least 'good" For 201920 
The C rrent projected health grade for 2020121 is 'requires inplO ernent however WOÒ( o ICTlprove the IinanciaJ posrtioo IS 
OOQOIllQ and mplO ed recruitment toge er w:th av abifity of additional furxf and cost management WI help. The 
Impact of COVIO 19 on the CoQege finances are still being establIShed and initial savings in 201~'20 had a positive 
pact on the financial staternen ongoing costs reta ed to COVIO 9 including PPE I eqUJpment and changes to the sile 

as well as the cost of employing additional staff pact for the foreseeable future The College has lflCIuded conbngency 
"the 2020121 budget to deal with some of these costs and thIS . be kept under reVIeW 

e Colleges mêm source of funding is the grant for 16-18 year olds received from the ESFA and . the base raie has 
recently lOCl'eased the rate IS stil low presents SlQtvficant challenges for the college The College has been 
sucœssfuI n secumg aite~ funding o supplement the main funding and coo ue kl see additional foodtng o er 
the com yealS The coI'ege currently recerves a grant to cover a recen mcrease Il the penson contnbubon rae for 
eachers thIS fund~ has not bee guaranteed beyond 2020121 and' it ceased this would signiOCantly impact e CoDege 
finances 

Whilst cash baarces rema strong throughout the penad of the financial plan the flCfeaSe In liabilities of the GPS has a 
sig Ificant impact on the reserves 

• VEN Partnership 

Key features of the Partnership are as to loWS 

1 Colleges rema Independent Corporatons There IS no tenÖOll a ms st¡ge for any me¡gers The Federation 
e ecbvety represents an external body through whdl the Co eges COllaborate on mutua y agreed éWeaS of corrvnon 

erest EvefSheds are proodJng legal ad\IICe o go errors on the of the FederaOOn 

2 The pnrnary purpose of the PartnershIP IS to l'aise quallty and thus Irnpro\le outcomes This is be achie .. ed ttvoug 
comparatrve and benchmarked analysis of outcomes across the fO\Jr co leges to Identify good pracbœ and 
underachievement The other SIde o IÍ" IS IffipIOvement If) proïessona pracbœ based upon areas of good pracbœ 

3 e Partners IS also enabf~ the Colleges to secure financial saMgs throug jom procurement shared servx:es 
and the st1aJing of best pracbce "be Colleges be able to ~ in pnt acúVity lOCIudsng rompe e btds for 
projects and develOpme tal adJvrty such as the Col ahora· e Co' ege F Wldtng recently secured 

e lem Partners rp s now a we#-established educáxlna! group The Pl1I1CIpalS Group meet monthly kl 
set up the Partners Ip structures and lIlC1easlngly to lead JOIllt actJVity e Vœ.t)eputy Principals have formed a 
tghIy effedNe Quality and Cumcufum Co ee proVldes peer scrutiny o college performance and II1i1lates 

IIlterwnOOn and sœport as necessary It also directs sta de e proem actMty to raise standards of professJOOal 
pracbCe across the Partne P 

• Developing resources 

he College see to ma ota" a co petiti e position by co tinuing to est m star bUIldingS computer resources and 
teaching and study faa! Ìle College . seek to empey funds With rnaxímurn ef'X:Iency o prtMde e resources to 
sustaln ongo deve pment 
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Fi anoaI Staaemellts for the year ended 3 Ju!y 2020 

Current and future development and performance (continued) 

• New freedoms 

The Co ege has a weD developed Board Assufël'lœ Framework" This has enabled the Atxf Committee to commìsson 
activity that enerds more wdeIy than previously In order to address the Wlier profile of risXs that the College has Identified. 

• COVlo.19 

The impact on the Co ege of COVIO 19 are de e!oplll9 recruitment I 2020 has been higher than the preVIOUS 
two years and the college IS ope a normaf nmetable ao· stments belOQ made to the srte to SOClai 

dIStancing or o6ler ~a:ms. 
The Coi ege has developed aM conbnue to develop. its systems tl make sure that It can easdy adapt its ~roach if 
neœS5aIY and deINer a high standard of remoE IeamIng fof students when requu-ed As part of this the Co¡¡ege IS 
currently estabIishIlg what access students halle tl ,. asdware at home in order that we can make sure no student IS 
disadvantaged If we eed to de er remote 
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WLBERFORŒ 
5iXit' ~ co{oege 

FlI'lanoal S&alemenls for e yea¡ ended 31 J 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVERNING BODY (CONTI UeO) 

Staff and student involvement 

CoUege staff are asted to contribute to the planmng for the strateg dlœdion of the CoIege ttvoug earn meetings staff 
meetings manageme t meetings and development group meetings 

Widespread consultatJon is undertaken with staff on maJO! issues and the Col ege s manageme earn opera: es an open door 
policy and welcomes Ideas and suggestions An amuaI staff sUlVey was introduced In 2014 benchmcned agamst other 
CoIeges this is updated am y 

Students are consulted on issues throug the Mor group system and 'Student Voiœ' activitIes The student body elects a 
Student Courd which holds regular surgeries.m we comes VIeWS The Student Counci IS represenlled a the Goverrung Body 
of the College's consultation has been very effectrve III detenrurung provement pnooties IOCIudIflQ e-1eamlOQ tri lessons 
éIld resource deployment' social areas. the creafm of a College gym and the development of study f ' , 

Staff and students CR encouraged to email suggestions Ideas or cotcsms to the CoIege s management ean, such ema' 
CR followed up promptly 

Events after the end of the reporting period 

There are no slQnrficant post balance sheet events 

Future prospects 

"he Couege IS contident that i constIMes a 9 r}Q concern beyond the period of the next twe e mon1hs A n mber of faders 
Inform this view 

1 The Co ege has consisten y demonstrated prudent finaooal manageme Year end outcomes ave always beefl 
consstent with or better than the ESF A finén:laJ rating of the budget pia" The College has made afjustments ne 
with a decine ervolments and consequently foodIng The CoIege has cas reserves can support <*iy 
adjustments reqUired by structural c ange at a nationa and regional level Consequently the C®ege has never been 
subject to a finalClal noliœ to Irnpro e 

2 e 6-18 cohort In u IS JnCreasll1Q a pat:ern . ron!me for the next five years The College IS I a strong 
poston to recru a poItion of these and has seen a poslbve tOCreaSe U1 recruítme at lt1e start of 2020 21 

3 College retenbon has Iffipro ed over the last five years due Î) the ineanty nature of courses 

Resources 

The College has vanous resources that can deploy In pursUIt of its strategIc objectives angib resources nchlde the ma 
College s e which as been developed SIgnificantly over rece t years 

Finanaaf 
The CoUege has £3.539.000 of ret assets (tndud £2.384.000 penson tia 
2020. 

and long term debt of £315.000 at 31 July 

People 
During the year ended 31 July 2020 the CoLege employed 118 people (expressed as fu. tine eqUlvalerts). of 
each' staff, 

69were 

Reputation 
The Co e as a good reputaban !ocaUy and n::rntVl!my 
attractJng students and external re a1Jonstllps 

aq btald is esse for the CoIege s SIJCœSS ' 
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WLBERfORCE 
So: ~ (r-C ¥ 

R aI'ICIal Statements for Ile year ended 31 J 2020 

REPORT OF E GOVE BODY (CO ED) 

Principal risks and uncertainties 

The College has undertaken further WOJ1( dumg the year to develop and embed the system of . emaI control tnduding finaooal 
operational and ost management ich is deSIgned to protect the CoIege's assets and reputaOOn. 

Based on the strategic plan. the Risk Management Group (SMT) undertakes a comprehensive review of the nsks to . the 
Col ege IS e~. They identify syste s and procedures. íncludltlQ specdic preven1able actions which should mitigate any 
polentJal mpact on the College. The In emal controls are the impleme ed and the subsequent year's appraisal reVIeW 
their effectNeness and progress agaInst 1m mitigation acoons. I addrtJon t> the aMual revie the RISk Management Group 
undertakes a tennIy update of the ost reg ter consldenng any risks whic may anse as a resu of a new area of ~ being 
undertaken by the CoIege 

The nsk regISter is maintamed al the College level which IS rerewed â :east anooaIIy by the Auef Cormvttee and more 
freq entty where eœssaty. The nsk regJS1er de· the key risks. the elihood of those nsks occumng therr poœntJal pact 
on the CoIege and the ac1IOns be·rw;:¡ tal en o reduce and mitigate the risks RIsks are pñoribsed uslllQ a consiste sconng 
system IS supported by a nsk management program'lle to raise awareness of nsk throughout the College 

below IS a descnptíon of the principal nsk faŒlrs that may affect the Co;ege No all e fa::tors are 
control Otner facilrs besides those listed below may also adversely a ec !ne College 

the College s 

1 Gove em fundlllQ 

The CoHege has considerable reliance on ued go emme furxf Itvoug the further education sedor fund ng body 
There can be no assurance thâ QOW!mment policy or practice . reffiéWl the same or that P fundllQ continue at the 
same leveis or o the same tenns 

The Col ege IS aware of several ISSueS which ay impact on future funding 

• Changes lO the fundilg of post-16 provistO and the troductJon of ew s 
• The uncertai bes regardlf19 the country's WIthdrawal from the EU and the CO~D pandemac may result slQnrficant 

c anges to reasury pol y thIS canrot be predICted at pres:ent 
• The removal of the ~o pay cap on Schoo!'.eacher pay eras alSO create pressure for an ncreased settlement 

posl-16 not be funded k>r sOOtl form Co es 
• lJnœftaJnty around the future fund ng of the eacher penson scheme 
• The introduction of 16-19 acaderrues and a UTC Hl the Colleges oppJa'!:ng area to wtuch rrnted resources may be 

pnontised and the potential for ma e loca sIXth form or ~r proVlS that may pact upon recn.ntme I and It'us 
fu 

• An lflCTeaSlfIQ cohort loca y which should aid recnJltment over the ext few years 

T nsJ( IS ated ID a number o ways 

• By ensuring the College IS ngorous in de' enng quality educaoon 
• By reviewing and undertaklng a fIS assessed approac o altematiYe sources Of fund 
• ConsiierabIe focus and mestmen placed on malntairung and managing key relabonshlps with the vanous fundIng 

bodes 
• Ensunng the CoI.ege is focused on those poonty sectors wtllch continue to benefit from public funding 
• Reg ar daalogue . the Educatx>n and S Is Fund Agency 
• CoIlaborabve woOOng WIth the Federation and other sixttl form providers o secure more effective de ery te s of 

qual" and financial ef'iaency 
• By increasingly de eiopeng strateg'es o generate externa Income 



WILBERfORCE 
9x:!" '"cr-' coilege 

FJOanoal Statements for !he year ended 3 July 2020 

REPORT OF THE GOVE BODY (CONTI EO) 

PrincipaJ risks and uncertainties (continued) 

2 Malntam adequa e fund of penson liabilities 

The ñnenoaí statements report the share of the pension scheme deficrt on the CoIIege's balance sheet U1 ine WIth the 
requirements of FRS 102 

This ns is mitigated by an agreed deficit reco ery plan . the East Penson Fund. 

3 F éWure to mamtaln the financtal Vtab ity of the Co~e 

The Cotlege's current financta! health grade IS classrlied as 'outstanding' however this IS predlcted to faD to requires 
Impl{M!f1lent III future years Notwithstanding thai. the contlnulllQ challenge to the CoIege's financia! posItIon rernams the 
constraint on further educalioo fund ansllQ from the ongOU19 cuts in public sector spending mamlainrlg the student 
expenence logether with additional costs resulting from the COVID pandemIC This nsk IS mrbgated In a number of ways 

• By ngorous budget setting procedures and sensrtivrty analysas 
• Regular in year budget monrtonng 
• Robust finanCIal controls 
• Explonng ongoing procurement effiCIencieS 
• Income ger¡efëD)n 

Stakeholder relationships 

In . e with other COlleges and with universities Wiberforœ College has many stakeholders These include 

• Stude ts. 
• Parents 
• SIXth Form Conmissoner 
• Education secto fmdíng bodes 
• Staff 
• The ..nnber lEP and Bondholders 
• local employers . speofic bnks) 
• ocaI Authorities 
• Goverrvnent Offices 
• ~ WIder local community; 
• Other FE 'lStitutions· 
• Trade ons 
• ProfessIOnal bodes: 
• ReglOOaI and nabona. uníversdJes 

The CorJege recognises the portance of these relations . s and engages' regular commuocaton 
Colege In eme Site through e . access lo senor managers and by meetings 

them throug the 

Equality 

The College IS com k> eflsulÍClQ equality of opportu rty or who earn and ~ here We respect and e posi et'¡ 
differences' race gender sexual orientatDl. disability relíglOfl or be' f and age We smve vigorously k> remove condItIOns 
which place people at a disadvantage and we actNeJy comba bigoby is policy is resourced plemented and . ored 
on a planned basis The College s Equafrty Policy is published on the College s Intrane site 

"he Cooege Ilas nvested In resources to promo:.: the ob ecfrIes o the EqJalìty Ad 20 O. Ildud 

12 
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EO) 

Equ ity (eon 'nued) 

• Estares development to ensure there are no physical ndr.n:es k> participa1Jon in the College 
• Empk>yme of specia!íst staff lo proVIde support for adddJooaJ needs. emOOonal needs or p ysical needs. 
• ProllÏSi>n oí speciaiist eq pment a suppon tile partq>anon of any lldMdual add or speaal needs 

The College ¡:xüshes an Am a. Equafrty Report and Equalrty ûbJect¡ves a ensure cornplíance relevant equality 
Iegis1aOOn InCluding the Equality fvj 2010 The College undertakes equality· oct assessments on new poicies and 
procedures and publishes the results. Equa impact assessments are also undertaken for eXISting pohctes and procedures on 
a pnontIsed basis 

The CoDege is a ·Positive about Disabled' empio e and has committed to the ~s and obJec es of the Positive about 
Disabled standald. The CoIiege considers aB employme applications from älSabled persons beanng In mind aptitudes a 
the 10000uals concerned. and guar.rii!es an' l:> any disabied applicant who meets esse'aI criteria for the post 
Where an existilg employee becooles dISabled. every efbt is made b ensure that empbyme . e College contilues. 
The CoIIege's policy is to provide . ng career de eIopme and opportuflties for proIT'otioo which as far as pass e. provide 
'-l_..o-.-l ~ ... ........_ f.Ji· hl...A.........an "I..!!!:!!u...œ C!p¡..-...."u,.!!= se o. !lOO w!Sau.~ <ri\"_-Yees 

The Coaege seeks to achieve the o ec es of the Eq aJrty Act ttvoug , 

• RIgorous atoo a any form of bias or tJgotry from any aspects of the Coseqe s systems acIJv'1les or the adJons 
o any me ber of the ~lege commumty 

• 'an understanding of the needs and nghts of a the dl effie grouos represented Il the Co ~ commuruty 
• EnSUMQ that me needs of pote governors staff stude Is or parents a students are e whereve possr e so that 

there are no barnet'S b participaOO i the College cornm 

Disability statement 

The CoIiege see s a ~ e the obfectlVes set d lO the Equa rty Ad. 2010 

As part of ris ac.cot'MlOC:IcD:1n strategy the CoíIege has made mapr I provements o access o bu' IngS and 
faa"tes for stude Is add' na! needs 

H. The CotIege reta:ns an Additional Needs Manager 
necessary for stude Is WIth dlSab*ties 

proWfes . nfonnatlCln adVICe and arranges support where 

II. ~re IS a st of speo equipme such as radIO aids the ege can maKe ava;labie for use by students 
and a range of assis e technology is a .. ailable lO It1e 'earrung centre 

i.. The adlTllSSÍOnS polICY for studenlS IS descnoed me College Charter AppealS agaInst a decISIOn not to offer 
a place are dealt with under the compants polCy 

v The College as made a S1Q rficant - vestment Il the appo¡ntment of spea teachers and student support staff 
to support students learning d' . s andtor di There are a number of studen support assIStants 
woo proVIde a vanety of support for learnIng There IS a co programme of sta developmen ID e sure trie 
proVÏSJOtl of a hig~ leO'el of appropria e support for students wOO have learTllOQ difficulties éWldIor dlSab' , 

vi. Specialist programmes are descnbed the Col ege prospectus and ac ements and destina' s are recorded 
and pu shed 

Counse hng and welfare servtCes are descnbed In the College Stude Gu e wtuch s ava.ò\ab e onfine a students 
klgether WIth the Compléints and DISCI ry Procedure Infonnat.Jon 
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REPORT OF THE GOVERNING BODY (CONTI ED) 

Trade Union facility time 

The Trade UI'lIOO (Facility Time PubIIcabon ReqUlJ"elTlents) Regulations 2017 require the College to publish information on 
facility time arrangements for trade umon officials a the Co ege 

Relevant Union Officials 

Union Officials During relevant period FTE employee number 
2 

Percentage of time spent on 
facilities time. 

mber of employees 

1-50~'ô 2 
51-99% 

Percentage of Pay Bill Spent on Facir . es Time 

I otal cost of facility lime o 
00iI pay bill £5,325,000 

Percentage of total biO spent on faciity time o 
Paid Trade Union Activities 

on actJVitJes as a percentage of O 

Adequacy of going concern assumption 

ncreased uncertaIflty over 'xo e streams the de eIopme t of other providers and future curncu Uß' change present 
chailenges to the College These be managed ttvoug ongoing refecra, and emplOyment of the CQj ese s nsk. regJSEr 

The College scrubnises tre VIa • ity and solvency of its operations ngorously Budget con ngenaes are m taned III order to 
be at:He k> address possible future cha:1enges' managlll9 cost redtJdlxls and uúIaOOnary pressures These contIlgen:ies have 
ncreased 2020'2 to re1Iect tt1e poœ a¡ additional costs of the COVIO pandel11lC The COllege conbnues o mon or the act 
of COVO on ns fina.nclal position 

The Co lege 'O continue k> I"IVest in effective pu icrty and son to secure future Income, 

The ColJege returned a defic' i 20 9'20 af",er the revaluation reserve transfer and expects o ake a planned loSs ower the 
next two years befare retumlll9 to a surplUS IS nsk be mibga ed III a number of ways U1CIUdmg 

• ConsK1emg poss le staffing efficteooes and achteWlQ a good nanclal health grade 
• Reviewing the cumcufum and ra:iJna!islllg where appropriate and i -ne'm loca; and alíO al pooœes 
• Reviewing ~ative II1COOIe sources 
• Con wrr:J to develop e Co ¡ege estate qua' of proVÎSlOrl and promoboo of the College to ensure VIable student 

enrolments 
• Der ering agaJnst the strategIC plan to ma e towards an 'OutstaS1dUlQ Ofsiad grade 

14 
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REPORT OF THE GOVE 

Adequacy of going concern assumption (continued) 

It IS expected th<i the College has adequae resowœs to con nue operational eXIStence for the foreseeable future, the 
forecast co ers the perod tl at least July 2022 and therefore mese financial st:IIemenls have been prepared on the gOtng 
concem basis 

The latest two yeaI financial plan prepared by the Couege covers the peœd 202t}-22 shows that the College expects to 
maintain a hea!thy financial position o er the period of the plan both pay costs and noo-pay cos1s being bg tfy controlled. 
~thIy cash fbw forecasts have been prepared i> J¡jy 2022 and these stxM that the CoIege also expects t> maB'ltaln a 
ealthy cash balance over the penod 

er making appropnate enquiries the Corporatiln considers that the CoIege has adequate resources o continue in operaOOnat 
eXistence for the foreseeable future and certlillIy the penad to 2021 '22 co ered by the maroal planning. For thIS reason, it 
continues tl ado;:t the QOIl9 concern basis i1 prepamg the financial str.emer4:s. 

Disclosure of information to auditors 

The members who held office at the date of ~roval of IhIs report confinn so far as they are each aware. there IS no 
relevant aud Ilfonnatio of h the Conege s auci ors are unaware and each member has taken the steps that he or s e 
0ûQ • to ""ave taken to be ai/iJre of any re'.evant aud' ll'lformatìofl MCI lo establISh that II'1e College s auditors are aware of that 
formation 

Approved by ooief of Ille merri>ers o' Corporab)n 00 ~ Deœrrlber 2020 and SlJned 00 Its beh by 

PatncJa t.buId 
Ch 

15 



WlLBERFORCE 
Si '~ fo-TT' C()~ 

Financial Statements for year ended 31 Jufy 2020 

STA TalENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL 

The foDoWlOQ statemenl is provided to enable readers of the aMUaI report and finandal statements of the College lo obtan a 
better understandlll9 of its go emance and lega structure This sta ernent covers the penad from lSi August 2019 to 31S1 July 
2020 éWld up to the date of the approval of the annual report and finanaaJ statement 

The College endeavours to conduct its business. 

i. in accordance with the seven pmciples identified by the Co ee on Standards lO PublIC life (selflessness, 
m egrity objectivrty accollltabi!ity openness. hooesty and leadership); and 

ï. aVVlQ due regard to the UK Corporate Govemaoce Code 2018 ("'the Code' ilsofar as it IS applicable to the 
Further EducatJ:>n Sec or 

The College IS COßlI1lIt!ed to e "'ng best pracbœ' all aspects of corpora e governance In the optnion of the governors 
the CoRege COOlpfies' the proVISIOn of the Code so far as they apply t> e Further Educabon Sect>r and it has 
comp ed throughout the year ended 31 July 2020 The go eming Body recognises!ha as a body entrusted with both pu 
and pnvate funds. It has a particular duty to observe the hes! standards of corpc:lfëÉ governance a a tines 

The College IS an exempt charity within the meaning of PéWt 3 of the Charities Act 2011 The Governors who are also the 
rustees for the purposes of the ChalitJes Act 2011 confi that they ha e had due regard or the Charity Commrssion s 

guidance on pu berieft and that the reqUIred staEments appear elsewhere Il these finalcjaj statements. 

The Corporation 

The members wOO served on the CorporatIon dumg the year and up to the date of slQna1ure of repel were as 

Name 

100% 

errrof 
Offiœ 

At:endanœ at 
Cotpora!xJr • 

Saephen 
Brown 

ÄpJX>llìted . 2 years 
7 12J16 Parent) Paren: 

Re-appoillted 4 years 
7'12118 
Appointed 2years S&aff ·Support Fmcn:e & Genera. 000t0 
1();1 11 Purposes 

Re-appo¡nted 4 years 
1 1() 13 

Re-ap~ years 
lQ,lQ117 
Appointed 100";' 
251100 

Re-appotr1!ed years 
251'10 

Re-appoulted 4 years 
25-11 

Re-appo n!ed 4years 
25,;1 18 
5112118 February QiI,ó 

2020 

~ 
Cook 

"ierw:Jy 
Cross 
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mbers (continued) 

Name D~of Term of Comnittees Served 
Office 

Sewart Appointed 2 yeas & Standards 
Edwards 612116 

Re-appooed Years 
512118 

MsAmalda Apponed 2years Independent AOO' 50% 
Fenton 2 13119 
MsOonna Appoiled 2years Independent . Qua 1y & Standards OOio 
Fitzgerald 12115 

Re-Appointed 
912117 

Alan Appointed IndependenI VICe Chair of !he 100°", 
Foster ·100.œ Corporabon 

I Re-ao ears I ~-= Geoer.r 1 19/3ilO 

I Re-ao~ ears Search & 
191311 Governance 

qemu'lefaOOo 

QuaJrty & Standards n/a 

2years a 

2years Apn' 2020 ndepenaent 
Gurevitch 

Quality & Standards 
Re-appo;nted 4yea'S 
1 ' 2 

Re-appol ted 4y~ 
1 6 
Appo¡1Ied 2 years I1depende'll & Standards ï5°o 
22/9'04 

I Re-apporued Remunerabon 
4years 

22l9.œ Search & 
Govema'1Ce 

Re-appoì 4y~ 
22'9'10 

Re-appo¡n ed 4y~ 
22'9'14 

I Re-appol ed 2years 
22'9'18 

Re-appo ed 2 yea'S 
2219'20 
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STA TalENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND IHTERNAL CONTROL (COHT EO) 

Members (continued) 

Name Date of ermo! Qmert Status of Comnr:tees Served 
ntment Office en! 

MsPatnaa Apponled 4 years IndepeRjent ChaD-ofthe 100'1. 
lIould 281&96 CorporatJoo 

Re-appotnted years Ou & Standards 
2&ß'99 

Finance & General 
Re-appoll1!ed 4 years PufJX)SeS 
28J&U3 I Re uneraOOn 
Re-~ 4 years 
2&'&0 Searc & Govemcrœ 

Re-appolO ed 4 years 
2&'&11 

Re-appoillted years 
2&1&'15 

years 

tk Rober. 1100% 

a 100% 

: F'r¡anœ & General 
Purposes 

Jon Appod!d 2 years ~r OOependent 25% 
Richardson 617/16 2020 

lX Hadiza SarJd Iltœpendenl FIJl<Œe & Genera' !'Va 
PufJX)SeS 

:Ildependent A.xl. soc'll 

Remùneraboo 
Re-appot'lted 
9 6 

2,ears 1liependenl 

Re-appo¡ led 4years 
12118 

AppOinted 2years & Sta:'dards nia 
5;l(lf2O 
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Fìnanaal ~ts for the yea! ended 31 Juty 2020 

STA OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CONTROL (CO ED} 

I the CorporatIon s respons¡b¡ tty to bnng ndependen jUdgerne t lo bear on issues of stra egy performance, resources and 
standards of conduct 

The Cofporation is proVIded . reg lar and bmely IOforma!i>n on ove tinanctal perfoonanœ of the College ogether 
other Information SUCÌ1 as peri>rmanœ against íundilg Jargets proposed expe e. q maners and personnel- 
related matters such as health and safety staffing safeguarding and environmental issues The Corporation meets each term, 
DuITlQ the year ended 31 July 2020 average attendance at Corpofati:>n meetings was 71'0 

The Corporation conducts its buSßeSS throug a number of committees. Each c:ornrnrtfee has terms o reference, 
been approved by the Corporati:>n These committees are Audit. Search & Governance Fllance & General Purposes, 
& Standards and Remuneration 

Fu minutes of aD meetings except those deemed o be confidenbal by the CorporëlOOn are avaüable on Ile College s website 
(www rfOfte ac uk) or from the Clet1( kllhe Corporati:>n at: 

Wtlberfolte CoIege 
Sa Road 
UU 
89 D 

The Qerl( to the CorporaOO maìntans a regISter of financial and personalll'l erests of the go emors The reglS1er IS availa e 
íor Inspection at me above adaress 

govemors are able il take Independe, proissJOnal adw:e in furtìleranœ of theIr duties at the College s expense and haw 
access to !he Clerk lo the Corporation who s respons bIe to the Board for ensumg that applicable procedures and regWOO'lS 
are complied' The appal Unen . evaluaban and removal of the Cleft are matErs for the CorporatJon as a .noie 

FOrmal agendas. papers and repofts are suppbed to governors a tImely manner poor to Board meetings Brie~ are also 
proVIded on a ragliar and ai hoc bass 

The CorporatIon has a strong aro Independeo noo-execuùve etemen and no InchVIduaf or group dom ates Its decson makmg 
process The Corporaoon considers that each of non-execlltive membefs IS epende of anagement and free fro any 
buslness or ottlef rela!ms which could materially tenere with the exerese of thelf Independent judgement 

There IS a Clear d I() of responsi In that the roles of the Corporaton and Accounting Officer are separate 

Appointments to the Corporation 

Any new appootmenls to the Corporaoon are a matter for the cons¡jeratx>n of tile Corpœaœn as a wOOIe The Corporaoorl 
as a Sean; & Governance Comrmtee cons:sbng Of SIX members of the CorpotaOOn wtacr IS respons e for the se'edJon 

am nom ation of aJ1y new ITlefPber for the Corporatorïs conSlderaOO and subsequent approval. "he Corporation is 
responsible for erlSUmg that appropna!e training IS provided as required 

Members o the CorporaOOn are appOinted for a term of office not exceeding four yeaJS 

Corporate perfonnance 

e Corporaton was self-assessed in 201812019 as Good and thIS reflected the grade at the last Ofsted mspeceon lO February 
2018 

e Corporation carry out a self-assessment of Its own performance for the year ended 31 July 201910 the Autumn Erm In 

. e w1t1 the Co ege s self-assessment cycle and fOIiOWflg re ease of pro SlOnal studeo outcomes A summary of s seif­ 
assessment be ncluded the whole Co .ege self-assessment report Each co assesses Its own perfonnarx:e at 
the ast meetng o e ecsdemc year 
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STA TEMEHT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAL CONTROL (CONTI UEO) 

Quality & Standards Committee 

Ttvoughout the year enœd 31 July 2020. the CoIege s Quality & Standards Cornrnntee ccmprised of six members of the 
Corporabon. The CORm ee s responsi . is to momtor the Co lege s qua:ity assurance activities and to irœmlgate tPe target 
setting process. 

Remuneration Committee 

Throughout the year ended 31 JUly 2020 tre College s Remuneration Committee comprised of four members of the CorporatIon. 

The committee s responsib~itles are to rece e the appra,sa outcomes from senor post-holders. the Accounting Offœr and the 
Cleric The commrttee considers and appro es the conditions of service and remuneration of senior post-holders the Acm bng 
Officer and the Cleoc 

Details of remuneration for the year ended 31 Ju 2020 are set out in no e 6 to the finaroa! statements 

Finance & General Purposes Committee 

Throughout the year ended 31 July 2020. the College s Finance & General Purposes Commrttee colJ1)OSed o me members of 
the Corporation rx:luding one Chartered Accountant 

"he com . ees re5poflSlblfitJes are to scrutJruse and roo the finanCIal performance of the College and efOCîent and effective 
use of resources lo ensure the financtal v.eIlheing of the College and appropria e use of pub· funds 

Audit Conunittee 

Throughout the year ended 31 July 2020 the Aud Cormuttee composed of five members of the Corporati>n (exCludJl'l9 Ö'e 
Accounting Officer) The COfTVTit!ee opera es in accordance with wntlen terms ot reference approved by the Corporabon 

e Audit Comrr!ttee meets on a ermIy basis and provtdes a forum for reporting by the Col¡ege S regularity repottJlg acœulllants 
and financ al sta ements auditors who have access to the committee for I dependent (jscUSSlOn, WIthout the presence of 
CoUege management "be COIllITÙttee also reœves and considers reports from the FE fundtng body as they aœct the College s 
busllleSS 

Management IS resporiSlble for the unpiementabon ot agreed aodt recommendations. The Audit Com I1lOI'lklrs the status 
of all audit recomrnendaoons and ensures that the recorrmendabons are mplemented The Corporation agreed not D appoult 
temal audit servees from 1 August 2015 and has undertaken a review of key risks and assurances from the Board Assurance 

Framewoä. Annual audit plans are devsed a view k) engagJCIg external worlc from appropnafe speoalis1s and extending 
the rem of external aad if and when required 

The Audit Committee also advises the Corpor.ú>n on the appointment of external assuœnce adVIsers. finaooal statements 
auditors and regularity reportJlg accountants éIld thefr remuneratxln for both audit and oon-aud Mn as as reporting 
annua to the ~ 

Search & Governance Convnittee 

Throughout the yea¡ ended 3 July 2020. the Search & Go emance Committee compnsed of SIX members of the Corpoœ!x>n. 
"'he committee operates I accordance with wntte'1 terms of reference also approved at thIS meetJlg 
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Committee Members 2019-20 

Corpora 'on 
tk Stephen BROWN 
Mrs Joanne BRO E 

Steve COOK 
Ms Wendy CROSS (to Feb 20) 
Mr Stewart EDWARDS 
Ms Amanda FENTON 
Ms DoMa FITZGERALD 
tk Alan FOSTER (Vice Chair) 
Ms eiJa GorMg (from Jut 20 
Mrs C GUREV1TC (to Apr 20 
Mrs Diana HOS 
Ms Patricia MOUlD (Chair) 

Robert OVERŒNT 

SON 

Search & Governance 
tkStewCOO' 
tk Alan FOSTER 
Mrs Diana OS S 
Ms Patncaa ~LD (Chair) 

PEAKS 
Pk Paul SI SON 
ClrDense 

Remuneration 
Chair of the Gorporabon - Ms PatriCIa MO 
VICe Cha' of Corporanon - an FOSeR 
Fmnce & Genera PUlJXlS€S - Alan FOSTER 
QuaIíty & Standards - Mrs DIana OSKI S 
Aud - Pk Paul SI SON 
Search & Governance - Ms Patnaa MOULD 

Finance & General Purposes 
Mrs Joanne BRO~E 
Ms Wendy CROSS (to Feb 20) 

Alan FOSTER (Cha"r) 
Ms Patricia J.«:>ULD 
Pk Robert OVERME 
tkCof PEAKS 

Aud' 

Pk~BROWN 
Ste\leCOOK 

Ms Amanda FENTON 
Mrs Chns GUREVI CH to Apr 20 
tk Pali Slt.f>SON (Chair) 
C Denise TH SON 

Quality & Standards 
sœwan ED A.cms 

Ms Donna FITZGERALD 
Mrs C s GUREVI CH (to Apr 20) 
Ms eia Goring (from Jul2O) 
Mrs Diana OSKINS (Chair) 
Ms Patricia J.«)ULD 

Colin PEAKS 
Jo RICHARDSON 

Appeals 
As reqtr"ed - 3 members eXCÌldIllQ Itle Chair 
and VICe Chair of the Corporaboo, the Pnnapal 
and Staff aro Studen members 

Special 
As required - 3 members, exchJding the Chair 
and VICe Chair of the CorporatIon, the 
Pnnapal and Staff and Student members 
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STA TEMEHT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND ERNAL CONTROL (CONT ED) 

Internal Control 

Scope of responSlbility 

The CorporaOOn IS t.JItirT1aely responsible for the Co eges system of in ernal control and for reVIeWing its e ectiveness 
~ver such a system IS designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of fa¡ re to achieve business obJeCtives and carl 
provide only reasonable and nol absolute assurance against matenal missta erne t or loss 

The Corporation has delegated the day-b-day responsibility to the Pnncipal as Accounting Oftiœr for maintaining a sound 
system of II1temal control that supports the achievement of the College s policies. arns and objectives wtWst safeguardlO9 the 
public funds and assets for which he IS personaDy responso e 111 accon:Iance " the resporlSI "" asstgned to " in the 
Funding Agreement between Wilberfolte College and the funding body e is also responsib e for reporting to the Corporabon 
any matenal weaknesses or breakdowns IO emal control 

The purpose of the system of mem~ cootrol 

The system o intemal control IS deslQ ed to manage ost t> a reasonable Ie el ra er than to el" ina e ns of faJure lo 
ach,ewe polioes alI'I1S and objectives It can therefore only provide reasonable and no( absolute assurance of e ecbveness 
The syste of I emal control IS based on an ongOll19 process deslQned lo entity and priontlse the nsks o the achIe ement of 
Coaege poticles. ams and objectives, to evalUéŒ! the elihood of those risks being realised and the IlTlpaCt should they be 
realised and to manage mem efficlei1t1y effectively and economICally The sys em of mternal control has been an place in 

rforte CoCege for the yea¡ ended 31 Jt.dy 2020 and up lo the da e of approval of tt1e an al repo and finanoaI stamme ts 

Capacity to hald/e nsk 

The Corporabon has reVleWed the key nsks to which the CoDege IS exposed. together with the operating finaroal and 
co ance controls that have bee mplemen ed to mitiga e those risks The Corporabon is of the VIeW that there IS a formal 
0fIQ0IIl9 process for identifying, eVal and manag the Co ege S SlQnfficant ns S that has been in place for ttle penad 
endlllQ 31 JtMy 2020 and ~ o e date of approval of the annual report and financta statements nus process IS regularly 
re~ by the Corporation 

The nsk and control fratnetIIork 

The system of temal control is based on a frameoM:>rk of regular manageme IÚOnnabo ad strative procedures Indud Il9 
the segregatJo of duties. and a system of delegation and accountab: Ity n parbcular It inc.1.ldes 

• compreheOSlVe budgebng systems WIth an annuai budget whe IS rellleWed and agreed by the govern body 

• regutar re ews by the go ernlf19 body of oerodc and annua financial reports wOC 'ndicate financial performance 
aga:nst forecasts 

• setting targets to measure financial and other perfonnance 

• cIearty defined capital an ... estmen control gUIde nes 

• the adoption of formal project management dlscipr es where approp ate 

The Co ege did not appomt an In ema audit servce for the year ended 31 July 2020 College management and Go emers 
have assessed the· ma controls and utiüse a Board Assurance FrarJle'M)r1(, cleaI1y shoWlllQ the mapping of assurance 
SOIXCeS against the risks identIfied '""hIS metnodolOgy s now e bedded CoWage syslems and is an appropnate emabve 
to in emal aud" 
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WIlBERFORCE 
S.oc jOlT" college 

fi anca! Staenents for Ine year ended 3 Jufy 2020 

STA EO) 

Internal Control (continued) 

The College analysed the nsks o whICh it was exposed and a progranvne of assurance was agreed . the Audit Co ee 
The Cormliœe was provided wi1h regliar reports on . s assurance activity. the CoIege . llCIuded 

• ILR exemption reports 

• GDPR proœssFmancíaI procedures 

Statement from the audit committee 

The alJdit committee has advised the bocW of governors that the corporation as an effedJve frameWOÒ( for governance and 
sk manageme III place The audit committee be le\IIeS the corporalioo has eftective interna controls in place. 
The specffic areas of wen undertaken by the audit commíttee in 2019/20 and up 10 the da e of the approval of the financ&al 
statements are 

• Review of A Level Results and ndance. 

• Review of PayroD and Purchase edger 

• Re'IIeW of Individualleamer Records. 

Review oí effectiveness 

As Accot.Iölg Officer the PnnapaJ has respon . b revIe'ftlg the effectiveness of the system of emal contro is review 
of the e edJYeness o the sysen of al control IS I1brned by 

• the wort of the m emal quality funcOOn detenT1llE!d by the A Commì 1111 e . tre Board Assurance Framework 

• the woril of the executive managas within the College who have respons blity for the development and main enance 
of the Iltemal control framewcrt 

• comments made by the College s finaooal sta ements auditors m the management .etters and other reports 
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WLBERFORCE 
SI. - fCrr cOtege 

F I'ancal S&atemerals for !ne year elided 31 July 2020 

STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND INTERNAl CONTROL (CONTI UEO) 

The Accounting Officer has been adVISed 00 the rnpucatîoos of the res of his review of the ëfectJveness of the system of 
. temal control by the AlKf CorMlittee which oversees the work of the· emaI Quality function and other SOUIœS of assurance. 
and a plan to address weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the sY*m IS plér::e 

The Accounting Officer and senior management team reœve reports setting out key performance and risk Indicators and 
consider POSSible conlJO ISSUeS broug t to their attenboo by eaI1y warning mecharssrns. which are embedded· the 
departments and reinforced by risk awareness training The Accounting Officer senior management team and the Audit 
Committee also receNe regular reports commissioned by the Aucfrt Committee and other sourœs of assurance. which lI'lClude 
recommendations for provement e AlXf Co . ee's role this area is confIled to a high-level reVIeW of the 
arrangements tor lO emaJ controi The Cotporatl:>n s agenda Includes a regular item for consideration of nsk and control and 
receives reports thereon from the sefllOl' management team and the Audit ee 

The emphasIS IS 00 oblaIning the relevant degree of assurance and not merely reporting by excepbon Al Its December 2020 
meeting the CorporaOOn earned out the annual assessment for the year ended 31 July 2020 by considenng docume œoon 
from the senor management team and takilg account of events since 31 July 2020 

Based on the adVICe of the Audit CornmrtJee and the Accounting Officer the CorporaOOn IS of the op{nton that the Co ege has 
an adequate and effective framework for governance, ns management and conlJO and has fu its staMory respooslb 
for "the effective and effictent use of resourœs. the solvency of the rnstitution and the body WId the safeguardJng of tne« assets· 

Approved by order of the members of the Corporabon 00 ?'V! December 2020 and SIg ed 00 ils behalf by 

li I -;? / 9{"~.lJ - 
Patricia Mould - Chair 

~ 
Co Peaks - Accounbng Officer 
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Fi anca Stœmer1ts for tne year ended 31 j 2020 

o THE COLLEGE'S REGUlARITY, PROPRIETY 
mONSOFFU 

E WITH 

The CorporaOOn has considered its respoosibitity to notify the Education and . S FundlllQ Ageocy (ESFA) of ma!erial 
lrTeQu arity. ropnety and nol'HXXnPlíance . enns and conditions of flniing ooder the Corporation's grant funding 
agreements and contracts wrth ESFA As part of OUf consideratx>n we ha e had due regard to the requirements of the grant 
funding agreemenas and contracts . ESF 

We confirm 00 behalf of the Corporation, that due enqUIry and to the best of our koowIedge, we are able to tdentJfy any 
matenal irregular or improper use of funds by the Corporation, or matenaI non-com ance !he enns and conditions of 
fmding under the Corporation's grant fundlllQ agreements . con~ EFSA or any other public funder 

We confirm that no Instances of mateRaI rregulanty rmpropnety or tunding noo-œmpbaœ have been discovered t> dale If 
any instances are Identified after the daE of S staterne t, these . be notified to Ö'e ESF A. 

c~ . 
Colin Peaks - Accounting Officer 
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WILBERfORCE 
~ b--r cOiege F:nat1Cfa S1atements for Ille ear ended 3 y 2020 

STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BERS OF THE CORPORATION 

The members of the Corporation of the College are required to present audited financial statements for each finaroa! year 

Wi . the tenns and corortions of the Corporation s Conditions of Fund WIth e ESFA and any relevan fund bodies. 
the Corporatio . through Its Accountrlg Officer is reqwed to prepare financial statements for each financ¡aj year in 
aCCOldance . the Statement of Recommended Practice - Accountmg fol' Further and igher Education (FE E SORP) and 
with the Co ege Accounts Direction 2019 to 2020 ISSUed by the ESFA, and wtllch give a true and ve« of the sta e of 
affairs of the Cofporë6:>o and the res¡jt for that year 

In preparing the financial statements the CorporatIon is required to. 

• select suitable accounting potoes and apply them const~ntly 
• make judgements and esfìnéŒs that are reasonab e and prude t 
• state whether applicab e Accounting Standards have bee followed. subject a any maœnal departure dISClosed and 

explaned in the fi ancia! staiements 
• assess whether the corporation IS a go¡ng concern noting the key suppa ng assUITlpOOns Qualifications or mitigating 

actions as appropnate 
• prepare financ¡aJ statements on the gomg concern bass œless It IS appropnate tl assume that the College 

cooä ue In operaOOn 

e Corporation is also required to prepare a report a the Governing Body which describes what It is trytog to do and how 115 
going about it. including the legal and ad . istrative status at the Corporation 

The Corporatiln IS responSIble for eeplllg proper accou records that disclose with reasonable a::ct.Jla:y ~ tIly line the 
finanoal position of the Corporation and whICh enable it to ensue that the finanaai statements are prepared accordance 
with the relevant legislation incIud ng the F rther and Higher Education Ad 1992 aro Charities Act 2011 and relevant 
accoun standards It IS responsi for taülg steps that are reasonably open to it in oroer to safeguard assets of the 
Co :ege and to pre ent and detect fraud and other trTeQularities 

The enance and integrity of the Corporation website IS the responsibility of the Corporation of the College the work earned 
out by the auditors does oot volve conslderabo of these ma ers and accordi Iy, the aud· ors accept 00 responsibity for 
any changes tha may have occurred to me 'laOCIa! sta ements srce they were prese ed a e website LegISlaban 
i the United Kingdom govertllllQ the preparation and dlSSefTlÍnatJon of anelai strteme ts may differ from legISlaban· other 
¡unsdlCbons 

Members of the Corporation are responsible for ensumg that expenditure and ;llCOOle are ~plred for the purposes ended by 
Parüamen and that the fi!laJ1ClaJ transadx>ns conform to the authonties that go em them l'l addlbon they are respon be for 
ensuring thal funds from the ESFA and any other public funds are used only lO accordance WIth the ESFAS grant fundIng 
agree e ts and contracts and any other conditJons that ay be prese bed from time t> tine by the ESFA 01' any other publIC 
funder Members of the Corpora!x>o must ensure th~ there are appropn* aooaJ and anagement co s place oroer 
to safeguard public and other funds and ensure they are used properly In adáttion me bers of the Corpora are responslbie 
fOl' secunng economICal, efficient and effective manageme of the Corporatm's resources and expenditure so tha the benefits 
ltJat should be denved from the appIi;atm of public funds from the ESFA and other publtc bodies are not put ~ nsk 

Appro ed by orcier of the embers of the Corporatl:ln on 'r: December 2020 and SIgned on its be alt bY' 

Patooa Mould 
Chair 
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Fi anaaJ StaErnenls for me year ended 31 Jtiy 2020 

I DEP DENT AUDITOR'S ~PORT TO THE CORPORATIO OF BERFORCE SIXTH FO COLLEGE 

We have aIdEd the financial stalements of berforœ SOOh Fenn College (the 'College ) for the yea¡ ended 31 J¡jy 2020 
h comprise the college stalement of comprehensrve o:ome, the college balance sheet. the college statement of changes 

n reserves :he coIege sta:erne of cash Ibws and notes Í) the finanàaI statements. incU:I a s..rnmary of SIgllIficant 
accounting po - ies, The anciaI reporting frcmlewolt that has been applied - the r preparation is U - ed Kingdom Accounting 
Standards - FRS 102 e Fllanoal Reporting Standard applICable in the UK and Republic of Ireland' (United Kingdom 
GeoeralJy AcœpIed Accounbng Practice 

n our opmm, the financIal stalements- 

• g e a true and fair ew of the state of the College s attars as at 31 Juty 2020 and of the Col ege s deficit of IlCOI11e 

over expenditure for the year then ended and 
• have been properly prepared Il accordarœ Unœd Kir910m ~ ~ Accounting Practx:e 

Basis for opinion 

We conduded our audit il accoroance - In emationaJ Standards on Auditing r J (ISAs (U ) and appkable law Our 
res Ibes under those standards are further desai:led III the AuditOf's responsi. . s for the aodì of the finaroa 
statements secton of o • report, ".a are Independent of the coilege 11 accordance nth the eÜlicai requirements thai are relevart 
o our au(f of ft1e finatlClal statements - the UK, inc ing the FRC s Ethical Standard and we have our other ethìcal 
"'a5pûi.s; .... ,"t;ê5 iï at .. -·-,,\laï1Cê ..... ltesë: 'ëqu1fê¡"-it: Its '"ft: ~. .. ~ duúit ~ ~ we l\dlle obtained sufOCtent anO 
appropnàe I) provide a basis for ou Optl1lon_ 

Conclusions rela -ng to going concern 

We have to report respect of the - maters lO re,ation kl which the ISAs (U reqUire us o report to you where 

• the governors use of tre go concern basis Of accoun1ilg lO the preparaba of the naooa statements IS not 
appropriate, or 

• the governors have not disclosed III the anaaJ sta ements any identIfied maenal urcertamœs that may cast 
SJgI'fIcant doubt about the coIJege s ability to continue lo adopt the goog concern baSIS of aœwnbrlg for a penod Of at 
east t'Mlfve months fro the daìe when the ~anclaj sta:emeots are authonsed for ISSue 

Other information 

The <Xt1er rmaOOn COIl'lfYlSeS !he mformélOOn included n the Report aro FlnatlCIal 5tEments other than the financi.aI 
sta!ements and our auditors report thereon The governors are responsi e for the other formation, Our optf'lOn on the aIlCIa] 

statements does nol co er the other informaOOn and we do nol express any form of assurance coocroson thereon. 
!n comedxln . our aud: of the aroaI stœments, OUf responsi T IS t> read the other IllformaOOl1 and_ ,dotng so 
coOSlder whether the other information IS materially inconsistent WIth the ancial statements or our knowledge obtained in me 
audrt or othenvise appears il be rnateoa!ly -sstated If we œnùfy such ma~maJ tneonSlstencaes or apparent matena. 
nusstatements we are reqUired determrle whether there .s a material mlSSlateme the anc¡a! sta1ements or a materia. 
mISStatement of the other formation_ f based on the WC>fX we have performed, we conclude that there IS a maE a 

sstaternent of thts other informaoon, we are requ,red lo report that fact 

We have nottllflg to report thiS regard 

Matters on which we are required to report by exception 

We ha e nottllng to report lO respect of the fol ma ers where the Pos -16 Audit Code of PractICe 2019 lo 2020 ISSUed by 
the Educaron and S1u11s FundIng Agency req.JireS us o report lo you if I our opiníon 

• adequate accourlÚ'l9 records l'talle O( bee kept 
• the fillanoa! sta ements are not agreemenl wrth the accounbnQ records or 
• we ha e not receNed aD the ItIfOf'l'TlaOOn and explanabons required for our alX1rt 
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WLBERFORCE 
Sú<1r ~ cœege 

FllatlOii: Sta:emenls for Ile year eRied 31 July 2020 

Responsibilities of the Corporation of Wifbeñorce Sixth Form College 

As explalned more fuIty In the Statemen of the Corporation's Responsi lities set out on page 26, the Corporation is responsible 
for the preparcDln of financial stalements and far being satisfied tila they g. e a true and fair ew and for such contro 
as the CorpotaOOn de ermine IS necessary to enable the preparation of financial stalements that are free from méŒrial 
misstatemen ether due to fraud or error 

In preparing the financial stafemenls, the CorporaOOn IS respons e for assessmq the College s ability to co tinue as a goulQ 

concem discloslng. as applicable matters related a gomg eoocern and usmg the gOll1Q concern basis of accounting unless the 
Cotporation either in end o Ida e the College or to cease operaOOns or have no realIStic alternative but D do so 

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements 

Our ob¡ectIves are to ~ reasonable assurance about ..nether the a'lClal staEmenls as a e are free from ma1erial 
rrusstatemen whether d e to fraud or error and to issue ~ aue! ors report that IOdudes our o IOn. Reasonabie assurance 
IS a tug level of assurance but IS not a guatantee that an audit conducted lO accordance with ISAs (UK) always detect a 
matenaJ rrussta ement whe'llt exists. Mísstateme ts can arise from fraud or error and are coesi ered matenal if Md yor 
m the aggregale they could reasonably be expected D nftueoce the economIC decisions of users taken on the basis of these 
aooaJ sta ements 

A further descripbon of OlM" responsibilities for the audit of the finanaal staiements IS located on the FUlélllClai ReportJng Cooocíf s 
webs e at http:.. tre arg ukiauditorsresponsl ibes . descnpOOn forms part of our aud ors report 

Use of our report 

·s report is made solely to the CorporaOOn, as a body In accordance the Funding Agreement pubìshed by the 8:iucatx>n 
and S s Funding Agency and au engagement letter da3ed 11 November 2020 Our aud YI(lfi( has been lßfertaken so tIlal 
we mig t stale a the Corporation, as a body those matters we are engaged to saale to tt1em lO an auef O(S report and for no 
other purpose To the est extent permi by law we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the 
Corpofation as a body or our audit 'M)Ô; for this report. or for the opilllOnS we have fa ed 

RSM UK AUDIT LlP 
C~artered Accountants 
T'M) umber Quays 
We - Stree Nest 

Date 13 January 2021 
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Fi anaa! SlaEments for e year elided 31 Juty 2020 

OME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020 

otes 2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

OllE 
Funer body grants 3 6.476 6765 
Otherncome 4 351 302 
In estment Income 5 11 3 

Total ineo e 6.838 7070 

EXPE OITURE 
Staff costs 
Other operating expenses 
Deprectalíon 
Interest ald other finance costs 

Total expenditure 

6 5325 5247 
",367 1.494 

10 375 360 
8 43 46 

7110 7,147 

,T'2j \ft 'Dëf'.cit'5i.iipli.i5 béfûi'ê ût:iëi g¡k~ dT.d íosses and 
taxation 

axaboo 9 

{Oeficit)lsurplus for the year (272) (n) 

Re-measureme o net de oed bene pel"lSJOnha 20 657, 39 

Other comprehensive income for the year (165 139 

Total comprehensive income for the year \ 1 929) (216 

Total co prehensive income for the year attributab e to 
the Corpora 'on of the College ,929 216 
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FlIlanaa Stalements fOf e yeèl ended 31 J '(2020 

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 JUlY 

Notes 2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Faed assets 
anglble fixed assets 10 6.015 6.029 

Current assets 
Debors 11 35 41 
Investments 12 O 750 
Cash at bank and III hand 1573 214 

1,608 2.005 

Current liabilities 
Creditors - amounts fa; ng due wrthlll one year 13 (4151 (600) 

Net current assets 1.193 405 

Total assets less current liabilìties 7208 7434 

Credi ors - amooots fa due after more tha one year 14 (1.118) (1272 

Provisions for liabilities 
Defined benefit penson scheme 20 ,2384 (546 
Other provislOflS 15 (167 '148 

Total net assets 3,539 5,4ô8 

Unrestricted reserves 
Income and expenditure reserve 
Revalu n reserve 
Attributable to the College Corporation and total 
unrestricted reserves 

2162 
13n 

4,071 
1.39 

3.539 5.468 

The financtal s1atemeots on pages 31 to 55 ~re approved and aulhonsed for ISSue by the Corporabon on 2"C December 2020 
and were signed on its behalf o that date by 

Patricla Mould 
Chal( 

Co Peaks 
Accou ting Officer 
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ES RESERVES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020 

FII'IallOal Statements for e year ended 31 July 2020 

Balance at 1 August 2018 

Deficit for e year 

Other rompreherlSl e lIlCOO1e (note 20) 

Transfers between revakJatm and ircome and 
expeoditure reserves 

T ota! comprehensive income for the year 

Balance at 31 July 2019 

Delicit for the year 

Other comprehensive rncome (note 20) 

ransfers between reva1uatJon and ItlCOffie and 
expe Jture reserves 

Total Comprehensive Income for the year 

Balance at 31 July 2020 

Income and 
expenditure 

reserve 
£'000 

4258 
(77) 

(139) 

(187) 

4,071 

(272) 

(1.657) 

11,909) 

2162 

Revaluation 
reserve 

£'000 

1426 

29 (29 

(29 

1,397 

20 (20 

(20 

13n 

TotaJ 
£'OO{l 

5.684 
(n) 

(139) 

(216) 

5468 

(272 

ft 657) 

1929) 

3539 
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STATEMENT OF CASH flOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JUt Y 2020 

Finanoal Statements fOf e yea¡ ended 3 July 2020 

Operating activities 

Cash generated from operations 

Net cash from operating activities 

Investing activities 
nvestment IllCOI1îe 
Payments made to acQ re tangible fixed assets 
Repayment of deposits 

Financing activities 
Interest paid 
Repayments of amounts borrowed 

(Decrease)llncrease in cash and cash equivalents in the 
year 

Caso and cash eqUIValents at beg I'lII19 of file year 

Cas and cash equ· alents at end of the year 

Notes 2020 
£'000 

17 153 

153 

5 
10 

11 
(361) 
750 

400 

8 (29) 
(165) 

(194) 

359 

1214 

1,573 

2019 
£'000 

684 

684 

3 
(615) 
(252) 

(864) 

(37) 
(156) 

(193) 

(373) 

1,587 

214 
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Flrlanoal $&a ements for e year ended 31 July 2020 

NOTES TO THE IALSTA S FOR THE YEAR EO 31 JUlY 202 

1 Accounting policies 

General information 

bertofœ soor Faon College is a COJpOraIi)n estabished œder the Further and her Education Act 1992 as an Eng' h 
general college of further education The address of the College's pnoopal place of business is givefl on page 19 The 
nature of the College's operations are set out lO the Report of the Governing Body 

Basis of accounting 

ese financial statements ave been prepared accordance the Statement of Recommended Practice: AccountJng 
for Further and Higher Education 2015 (the 2015 FE E SORP), the College.Accounts Directíon for 2018 ID 2019 and lO 

éICCOIdance . FinanaaJ Repolting Standard 102 - "The FIIlallCiaI Reporting Standard applicable In the United dom 
and Republic of lreiand" (FRS 102 urnler the hIsiDncaI cost COfIVeIl!X>n The College IS a pubic benefit entity aro has 
there ore applied the relevant publIC bene reqUJIeffieflts of FRS 102 

The oM::IoaI accounting policies applied n the pre of trese financia: s~.ts are set out beJow These pobci<>_s 
have been COOSIS entIy appt;ed to the years prese ed. unless o:hefwise stated 

~li:tdfy anûuilÎ5 •• ~ f. IétIICIdI slalt:f1lE!OŒ are rounòed to Üle nearest wnoie £í.ûûV except wœre omenw;e 
mlCaled 

Going concern 

The actMbes of the Coaege, together the fact01S, ely to affect Its future de~eIopment and perfonnance are set out in 
the Repcxt of the GcNemnJ Body The finanCIal position of the College its cas iIow uidrty and borrowrlgs are pœsenœd 
Ir'! tre F'laIlClal Stalements and accompanying No es 

e latest two year financlai pian prepared by the College co ers the penad 2020-22 IS shows tha the CoIege expects 
ID malltaln a healthy flllanClal posrtJoo over the penod of the plarl The CoI:ege cooenHy has £490 000 of :oans outstanding 

banks and has cash at balk Of Ul slot tenTI IIlvestments of£1.573.000 Cash flo forecasts for the period to 31s: July 
2022 show cash baIanœs rem' healthy 

ACCOfdIflQIY the College has a reasonab e expectabon tha nas adequale resources to COIl nue lO operaoonal exsterce 
Ìlf the foreseeable Mure. the forecast co ers the penod to a leas JUly 2022 and for thiS reason eon ue i> 
adopt the golflQ concern basis In e preparatDn of rts Ft anelai Stateme ts 
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5IX1:' '(:r-n co lege 

F ancal Stalements i:Y me year ended 31 2020 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020 (CONTI ED) 

1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Recognition of income 

Grants - government and non-government 

Government re e ue grants are accounted for under the accrual model and are recognised where a reiable estJnate of 
the fair value of the asset received or receivable can be made on a systematic basis over the periods' which the related 
costs for which the gran compensa es are recognised. 

Funding body recurrent grants are meastRd in WIe with best estirnaIes for the year of what.s receivable and depend on 
the parfuJlar income stream involved Any uoder ach'e ernent of the Ad Education Budget outside of permitted tolerance 
Jeo4eIS is adjUS ed for and reflected the level of recurrent grant recogfllSed III comprehensive InCOme The fina¡ grari 
Income is normaUy determined with the cooouson of the year end recoocdiation process with the funding body followrYJ 
the yearend 

1~ 18 leamer-responsive funding is no normally subject to reconciliaba and is therefore not subject o contract 
adjUStments and IS recogriSed wile receivable 

Grailts from non-govemment sources Including grants relatJllg o assets. are recogrnsed in Ilcome when the College has 
me the performance-related condooos and the grant wi be receIVed Income receIVed in advance of perfonnance re'*«:! 
conditions being met ís recogmsed as a 6 

Go emment capital grants for assets other thal land are accoun ed for under the accrual model The grant mcome 
received or receivable . be recognised over the expected usefullìfe of the asset. with any amount of the asset-relaled 
gran that is de erred being recogntsed as deferred InCOme The deferred income IS aIioca1ed betwee cred ors due 
one ye .. and those due after more thél1 one year 

Other incorne 

Income from the supply of seMees IS recognised a far va!Je of the consderaton reœwed or recefva e and represe ts 
the value Of 5eMœS to the extent trere is a nght ~ considereD> 

lIlCOfTle from short-term deposits IS accrued in the penod in ICh It IS eamed on a reœwable basis 

Retirement benefits 

Retirement benefits a employees of the Co ege are pnncipa!! proVIded by Teachers Peesoos Scheme 'TPS, and the 
East Riding PeOSlOn Fund (ERP . are ultJ-employer defined bene plans. 

The PS is an unfu'lded scheme Contributions to tile TPS are calCulaEd so as to spread the cost of pensons a er 
employees wor1ong kves with the Co e I such a way tha !he pension cost IS a substanbalty eve! perœrltage of current 
and future pensooable payrol. The contributions are deterrnJOed by the Government Actuary on the basis of valuabons 
uslll9 a pt"OJeœd unit method The TPS IS a m . -employer scheme but suffictent' forma1ion is no avadabIe to use defined 
benefit accountmg and therefore It IS accounted for as a de ed contJ>bubon scheme the amou charged to the 
Sia ement of Comprehensive .rcome being the cootnbubons payable' the year DtfJerences between contnbutions 
payable r¡ the year and co tributJons actuaJy paid are shown as either accruals or prepayments 
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1 Accounting policies (continued} 

Retirement benefits (continued) 

The ERPF is a fiIlded scheme, and the assets of the scheme are held separately. PensK¡n schemes are measured at fair 
value and . mes are measured on an actuarial basis USIllQ the projected urvt credit method The actuarial valuabons are 
obtained a least bien . Iy and are updated at each balax:e s eet date. The amounts charged to operafing surplus are 
the current service costs and the costs of scheme introdLlCÖOOS, bene changes, seWemefis and curtal ents, They are 
included as part of staff costs. The net' erest cost on the net defined bene liai>" Jasset is charged to comprehensive 
income and Included' mance costs Re-measurement composing actuarial galOS and losses and the retœl on 
scheme assets (excluding arnoœts include in nel mterest 00 the net defined benefit ) are recognised lImlediäely 
in other comprehensive IIlCOO1e 

Short term employment benefits 

Short term empIoymen benefits such as salanes and compensated absences (holiday pay) are recogmsed as an expense 
in the yea! Il the employees render sP..IV!œ o the Co _ e The cost of any u .used ho,iday e . me'1!he College 
expects to pay in Mt.e penods IS recog sed' the peñod the empio ees services are rendered 

Enhanced pensions 

~ ddué:Ii CO:;( O· dJly er ,01 lO a omer • oí siai'f IS j:QÒ Dy lile Coiiege amuaïy • esiJmaIe 
of tile expected Mure cost of any e aocemert o the ongoing penSOl of a bnner member of staff is chatged il o 
comprehensive Income IO the year tnal tie member of renres In sWiequent years a charge IS made Ì) proVlSlOOS in 
the balance sheet USIlQ the enhanced pens spreadSheet proVIded by the flI1d body 

Tang "ble fixed assets 

angible lixed assets are stated at deemed cos less a::cumulaled depreoœoo and accu ulated mpamnen losses 

Land and bujcJings 

land and s are stated à deemed cost à the date of translÙOl" to FRS 102 less accum ailed deprec¡atnr and 
accumulaled IInpallTllefÌ losses 

Equrpment 

Eq pmen cosbng less than £2.000 per' dIVIdua! em IS recog sed as expenditure in the peood of acquisItD AD other 
eq pment IS capitaftSed and recogrused at cost less accumulated depreaalX>n and accumulated paument losses 

Depreciation and residu~ values 

FreehokIland IS not deprecláed as Il IS consJdered to have an Infi e useful e Depreciation Oil other assets IS caIcu ated 
uSlllQ the straight bne basis. to wnte o the cost of each asse to Ils esbmated resKluaJ value o er Ils expected usefullNes, 
as fo ws. 

• General eq prnel1 
• Co puter eq . ment 
• F umiture fixtures and fitbngs 
• Freehold buildlOQS 

4 years 
4years 
between 5 and 15 years 
between 5 and 50 years 

ReSJdual value is cakulated 00 pnces prevaàtng a the repo ng da e. after estimated costs of dtSpOSal for the asset as If 
it were at the age and the cond11on expected at the end of Ils usefu ¡fe 
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1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Tang'bJe fixed assets (continued) 

Subsequent costs. mcludJng replacement parts, are only capitalised when it IS probable that such costs ' genera1e future 
ecooomic benefits Any replaced partS are then derecog sed other costs of repairs and rnainœnance are expenses as 
IOCUrred 

Impairments of fixed assets 

An assessment IS made at each reporting date of whether there are IOdcatJons that a fixed asset may be 1mpa1fed or that 
an impanne t loss previously recogrused has or partiaDy reversed. If such indICations eXISt, an estímate IS made of 
the reco erable amount of the asset 
SOOrtfalJs between the carrying value of fixed assets and the' rero.terabte amounts belng the her of fair value less 
costs o se and vaJue-m-use are recognised as Impairment losses. Impairment of reva!ued asseti are treated as a 
revaluaborlloss M other' paument losses are recogmsed m comprehens e income 

Recogmsed lffipal1TT1en losses are reversed If and 0f1 If the reasons for the .mpaument loss ha~ ceased to apply, 
Re ersas of painnent losses are recognised lO comprehens e II'lCOITIe or for revalued assets. as a revaruabon gain 
On reversal of an impainnent loss. the depreciation or arnortJsaOOn is adjusted to aJIcx:êË the assets revised carrymg 
amount (less any residual value) over its remaining useful Iñe. 

Borrowing costs 

Borrowilg costs are recogrused as expenditure III the penod In whic they are iœurred 

leased assets 

All leases are operating leases and annual rents are charged to compre enstve income 0f1 a straJg line basis over the 
lease erm, 

Investments 
Investments Include bank deposits ' have a maturity of more than three months from the date of acqUlSrtJon 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash inc.Jdes cash haOO deposits repayable o demand and overdrafts 

Cash equivalents are short term. highly ud mvestments ma are readí y con ertible to knoW'l amounts of casn with 
Ins¡gnificant os« of change III veAn inlles1men qua!ifies as a cash equivalen when it has maturity of three months or 
less from the dale o acq ISItJort 

Financial instruments 

he Col ege has chosen k> adopt Sections 1 and 12 of FRS 102 In 

Fmanaal assets and liabilities 

Fllanciai assets and ancial habllrtJes are recoglllSed when the CoIege becomes a party to the contractua proVISOOS of 
the lOSÙ\ßlent 

Fllanci<31 ItabIIíbes are classified accoo:hng to the substance of e financial IlStruments contractual obugabons rather 
than the anelai instrume s legal form 
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1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Fmancial instruments (con' ued) 

finanaa! assets and Ii are' "ally measured al tr.maca>n pnœ (Ilcludmg transacOOn costs), except for those 
financial assets measured at fair value through the pro or loss. are measured at fair value (which is nonnally 
the transaction price excluding transaction costs) unless arrangement constitutes a financlnQ transaction A finanaaI asse 
or financial thai is payable or recervable In one yea¡ IS measured at the undiSCOUnted amount expeœd lo be 
received or paid net of mpairmert, unless it IS a finanoog transactJorI If an arrangemert constitutes a financang transacOOn. 
the financial asset or financial iabi " is measured at the present value of the future payments discourœd at a mari(el rate 
of in erest for a sinilar debt instrumenl 

Flnanaa. assets and Qnaroal I are offset only there IS a current leg y enforœable r9lt to set off the 
recognised amounts and the IltenOOn to erther settle on a !'let basis or to realise the asset and settle the ity 
S multaneously 

A financial asse IS de-recognised only when the contractua ng cash flows expire 01 are or substanba!!y;¡ 
the nsIcs and rewards of ownership are transferred to another party o if sorne S1QlIificant risks and rewards of o~ 
are retained but control of !he asset has transferred il arQher party that is able to se the asset in its entirety to an 
Uilre'ated ttlÎíd party A hëMlCla: b- . {or part thereo is de-recognISed when the obligation specified in the contract is 
discharged canceI'Ied or expires 

Tax 'on 

The Coaege IS conSlSered to pass the ests set out Paragrnph 1 SchedUle 6 Flllance Act 2010 and therefore it meets 
the definition of a charitable cornpa y for UK COJpClfalJO tax purposes Acconfngly the CoUege is 'exempt from 
taxaOOn In respect of InCOme or caprtaJ ga¡ns reœNed categones co ered by secoons 478-488 o the Coporaton 
ax Act 2010 or SecOOn 256 of the axaOOn o Chargeable GalOS Act 1992. to !he extent that such Income or galns are 

applied exclus" ely D chantable purposes 

The College recetVes 00 similar exemptJon III respect of e added tax For thIS reason the CoIege IS generally unable 
to reco er input VA It S ers on goods and servces purchased Capital costs and non-pay expenditure are there ore 
showrlllduSl'£ of VAT any par1laJ ffiCO'oIery netì:!d off against these figures 

Provisions and contingent liabilities 

ProV!S1OIlS are recog 'sed when the College as a present legal or constnJ:tNe o gaoor as a res It of a past eve It s 
probab e tha a transfer of ecooomc benefit Wl be req red to settle the ob IQabor and e amou t of the obligation Cal 
be reöabIy measured 

Where the effect of the time value of money IS malenal. the amount expecEd to be required to sebe the obll9abYl IS 
recogmsed a present va ue uSUlg a pre-tax discooo raie that reflects the risks specific to the Iiabr ""be unwnf of the 
discount IS recognised as a finance cosn the sta ement o comprehensive ancome an the penod it anses 

A conbngen flab lily arises from a pas event that g es the CoI!ege a possible ob· abort whose eXlStence only be 
confirmed by the occurrence or otherwise of nœrlal future events not "the control of the Coëeqe. Conbngent 
I es aiso anse m arcumstances where a proVlSIOO would Otherwise be made but erther Il is not probable that an outflow 
of resources be required or the amount of the o gation cannot be reiably measured 

es are not recognised in the balance sheet but are dISClosed I'l the noes to the finaooa statements 
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1 Accounting policies (continued) 

Agency arrangements 

e College acts as an agen In dIstributing certam dISCretionary support funds from the funding body Payments rece' ed 
from the fundl1l9 body and subsequent disbursements to students are excluded from the Income and expenditure of the 
CoUege where the Co ege does not ave control of the economIC benefit related to the bëvlsactìon. 

2 Critical accounting judgements and estimation uncertai ty 

Esbmates and Judgements are contJnually evalualed and are based on hlSt>ncaI experience and other factors. including 
expectations of future eve ts that are believed to be reasonable under the CllCUffiStances. 

C~ areas of jUdgement 

In prepamg these finaJlClal statements. managernen halle made the foIlowrlg Judgements· 

• Detenmned whetPer .eases e ered lOto by the College as a lessee are operating or finance leases 

CrdICéi acœuntng estJmates and assumptions 

East RKI'ng Penson Fund 

The present value of the East RKI' Penson Fund defined benefit . . depends on a number of factJrs that are 
determined on an aduana! basis us:ng a vanety of assumptJons The assumptJ>ns used lO dete !IlQ the net cost 
(1JlCOITle for pensons Indude file discoun raie Any changes these assumptlJns, wtuch are dISClOSed lO note 20. 

. mpéd the carrying amou t of the penson lia ity Furthermore a ro I forward approach proects res from 
the latest octuanal atioo perfooned at 31 Marth 2019 has been used by !he actuary I vaJling the pensons 
liability at 31 July 2020 Any drffererx:es between the figlKes denved from the forward approach and a fui actuanaJ 
valuêllX>n would' pact on the catT)'Vl9 amount of the pensJOl1 .. 

Tangible fixed assets 

angible fixed assets are depreciated over thelf use ives lOto account residual valUes where appropnate 
The a:tuaI es of the assets and resJdual values are assessed annua and may vary depencmg on a number of 
factors n re-assessîng asset lives, fack>rs seen as technologICal innovation. maintenance prograrrvnes econome 
utiisation and physical conditlon of the assets are take to account Residual value assessments consider ISSlJeS 
such as future market conditions and the remaJll e of the asset. 

Impamnent of fixed assets 

e ege considers whether tangible fixed assets are pared Where an IfldicatJo of mparment IS entñed the 
estimafion of the recoverable amoun of the asset or the reco erable amount of the cash-generatJlg unrt IS requaed. 
These . require an estinatJon of tre future cash flow and seiecbo of appropnate discou rates order k> caJCUIare 
the net prese value of those cash ws 
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S FOR T E YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 202 (CO ED) 

3 Fund·ng body grants 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Recurrent grants 
Educaban and ts Fooding Agency - adutt 
Educaban and SkillS Fooding Agency - 16-18 

Specific grants 
Education am Ski Fooding Agency - provijer 

ret ef scheme 
Teacher Peoson Scheme contri)IJtion grant 
Educatx>n am Ski s FoodlJlQ Agency 
Re eases of go erMlent caprtai grants 

30 
5,803 

7 
6226 

o 

202 
397 
44 

483 
49 

Total 6476 6765 

Under the prow:ter release scheme the corporatx>n recerved funding of £O from the ESFA. This amount was fully spe In the 
year 

4 Other income 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Calenng 76 114 
Othe ilcane gene 10 12 
Corooavirus Job Retention Scheme 25 
t.tsœIIaneous iIlCOme 240 176 

Total 351 302 

The corpcl(aOOn fur10ughed the catemg staff ooder the governments Coronavirus Job Retenboo Scheme. The fundIng 
received of £25k relates to staff costs whch are tnduded Il ttle staff costs ~ bebw as appropnate 

5 Investment income 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Omer erest reœtvable 11 3 

Total 11 3 
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6 Staff costs and key management personnel remuneration 

The average number of persons (indudlll9 ey manageme personnel) employed by the Cohege dunng the year 
was 

T eactmg staff 
Non-teaching staff 

2020 2019 
No. No. 

69 75 
82 79 

151 154 

2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

3.908 3.987 
371 381 
993 787 

5.2 2 5155 
19 40 

5.291 5195 
34 52 

Staff costs for the above persons 

Wages and salanes 
Saeta¡ secunty costs 
Other penson costs 

Payroll sub-total 
Contracted out staffing SeMeeS 

Restructunng costs - contractua! 
- norKOI"Itractuai 

Total staff costs 5.325 5.247 

The staff restructunng costs were approved by the Corporation 

Key management personnel compensation 

Key management perso el are those persons havmg authorrty and responsibi!rty for planmng dlledîng and 
contro' the activities of the College and are represen ed by the Col ege eaders . p T earn which composes of the 
Pnoopal two Deputy Pnoopals and two Assstaat Pmapals. 
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6 Staff costs and key management personnel remunera 'on (continued) 

Key management personnel compensa' on (continued) 

Emoluments of key managel"l'leffi pef5Ol1iìêl Aw:ultflg Of"icef and other tighef pad staff 

2020 
No. 

The number of key management perso ne UlCIudIllQ the Accounbng Officer 
was 

ED) 

2019 
No. 

6 6 

The n ber of ey management personnel and other staff who received aMUaI emoluments excluding pensoo 
contributions and employers natX>nal surance but i'lcIudmg benefits km the foIIowrlg ranges was 

Key management personnel 
2020 2019 
No. 

£ 20.00 k> £25.000 p a 
£40,001 to £45 000 p a 
£50.0011> £55.000 p a 
£55.00î lO £ôû,ûûO p.a 
£60.001 £65 000 p a 
£65.001 J:) £70 000 p a 
£95.001 kl £100.000 p a 
£105.001 ., £110.000 P a 

1 
1 
1 
1 

1 

6 

Key management personne (indudlllg the Accounbng Officer' total compensation IS made up as 

2020 
£'000 

Sa1anes 369 
NaoonaI nsurance 44 

413 
Pe SIO con 'bubons 60 

Total emoluments 473 

2 

6 

lOWS 

2019 
£'000 

315 
39 

354 
42 

396 

There were no bene5ts kind ere were no amounts due to key anage en personnel that were waJVed in the 
year 

4 



F anoal Staaeme ls for e year ended 31 July 2020 

NOTES TO THE ANANCIAl STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020 (CO ED) 

6 Staff costs and key management personnel remuneration (continued) 

e aboee emoluments ltlCIude amou Is payable ID the Accounting Officer w+to res¡gned on 3151 August 2018 and 
the Acco.KIting Officer appomted on the 1 September 2018 (who IS also the highest paid of key management 
personnel) or 

2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

SaJaries (Accounbllg Officer resigned 3151 August 2018) 
NatJonallnsurance (Accoootmg Officer reSIQ ed 31st Aug st 2018) 

9 

10 

Penson contributions (Accountmg Officer resigned 31st August 2018) 2 

Salaries Accounting Officer emplOyed 1$ September 2018) 
NatIonal 'lSur.n:e (Accounting Officer employed 1st September 2018) 

109 
14 

94 
12 

123 106 

Penson contributions Accounting Officer employed 1st September 2018) 4 

The Remuneration Committee reviewed the salary and performance of the Prinòpal and considered 
benchmarking data from the S.F.C.A. The Committee were in agreement that an increase should be 
awarded and discussed whether this should be one or two points on the scale. After much discussion, 
it was agreed that this will be a one point increase this year, due to finandal pressures on the college. 

At the same rœebng of the ref1"uneralJon Com . ee al other key management posts 'tIEfe ~ considered Facbs considered 
. eluded benchmarking across the sector toge er WIth performance measured against ey entena identified· the ColleQe 
Development Plan. 
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6 Staff costs and key management personnel remuneration (continued) 

Basi: salary as a . 

2020 
No 
3 

2019 
No 
3 

-ota! rem neraOOn as a m pie of medtan total remooerabon of staff 3 3 

The above m pies are based on the saJaries of employees ' contraŒd rot.s and therefore exclude casual 
employees 

Governors' remuneration 
The ~ Officer and the sta merilers 00y reœve remuneration III respect of seMCeS they proVIde 
undertaiGng roles of Pnnapa and sta members under contracts of emplOyment and not In respect of their roles 
as go ernors The omer membefs of the Corporation did not rece e a y payments from the College in respect of 
thell' roes as governors 

DurIng Irte year no governors (2019 no governors) were paid (2019' £n: respect of tra el and subsis ence expenses 
and other out of pocke: expenses '"lCU~ If' the coese of their dutes 

'7 1"\.1.1.,. ---..: _ 

• vu,,,, v ..... ClU"!:I ""'tJ'C";:'~ 
2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

T eachlO9 costs 38 518 
Non tea<: ng costs 689 659 
Prenuse costs 300 3 7 

Total 1367 1,494 

Deficit before taxation is stated after charging: 

Auditor's remuœrabon 
- F allCIaJ sta emems aud 14 13 
- Other seI'V'œS proVIded by anclal state'TlenlS auclitors 

oort related assurance sem::es - regulamy 5 4 
Other assurance seMees 

Operatrlg lease rentals 15 15 

8 Interest and other finance costs 

2020 2019 
£'GOO £'000 

Ban loans 29 37 
Net erest on de ed penso lia it)' (note 20 14 9 

Total 43 46 
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9 Taxation 

e members do not belie e the CoMege IS liable for any corporation tax arisIng out of its activities dunng either year. 

10 Tangible fixed assets 
Freehold 
land and 
buildings Equipment Total 

£'000 £'000 £'000 
Cost or valuation 
At 1 August 2019 11124 1457 2581 

Add 129 232 361 

At 31 July 2020 11253 1689 12942 

Depreciation 
At 1 August 2019 5427 1125 6552 

Charge for year 224 151 375 

At 31 July 2020 5651 1276 6927 

Carrying amount 
At 31 July 2020 5602 413 6015 

At 31 July 2019 5.697 332 6029 

Land and b llQS includes land vaiUed at £720.000 (2019 £720,000 that IS no deprecia ed 

and and b - ings were valued 1994 at depreciated replacement cost by a o~ Independen' charte ed 
surveyors 

If tangible fixed assets had not been reva:ued before being dee ed a cost on transition they would have been Included 
at the foIlowtng histoncal cost amounts 

Cosi 
Aggregate depreciation based o cost 

£'000 
L 
L 

Total 

11 Debtors 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Amounts fai jng due one year- 

~ rade debt>rs 
Prepayments and accrued ncome 
Amou ts owed by ESFA 

1 
34 

2 
39 

ota! 35 41 
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NOTES TO THE A CIAl STA TEllEHTS FOR THE YEAR ED 31 JULY 2020 (CO ED) 

12 nvestments 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Short term de o 750 

Total o 750 

Investrœrts are ed I1terest rate bank deposits ° matIJity of more than three months at the bamœ sheet date 

13 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Bank lOans 175 165 
T rade creórtors 52 42 
O!hertalC ° and socia! seœrity 91 93 
Other credo ors 3 186 
Accruals and deferred income 46 64 
Go emnteft capítal grants 48 40 
Amounts owed to the ESFA O 10 

TotaJ '5 600 

14 Creditors: amounts falJing due after one year 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Bank loans 315 493 
Government capital grants 803 n9 

Total 1,118 ,272 

2020 2019 
Bank loans £'000 £'000 

Bank lOans repayable as foIIc1Ns 
In one year or less 175 165 
Between one and two years 184 175 
Between two and five years 125 266 
I n five years or more 9 52 

Total 493 658 
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14 Creditors: amounts falling due after one year (continued) 

The rernaJOOg baarce on the ongmal ban loan of £1 500 000 with Uoyds IS £ 283 194 a 31 July 2020 This klan 
IS nsecured with a fixed erest rate of 59150'0 per annum and IS repayable by quarterly ~ab e instalments from 
2 July 2007 to 30 Ju e 2022 

e remainÎllQ balance on the £300.000 bank loan taken out in Jufy 2010 with Barclays IS £121,348 at 3 July 
2020 ThIS loan is oosecured with a fixed -n~ rate of 4 2()Do per annum and is repayable by quaŒtly variable 
nstalments from 14 October 2010 to 14 July 2025 

The rem balance on the £200,000 ban loan taken out In December 2010 with Barclays is £88 664 at 31 July 2020 
Th&s loan IS unsecured with a fixed in erest rate of 4 35~0 per annum and IS repayable by Quarterty variabfe Instalments 
from 10 March 2011 to 10 December 2025 

15 Provisions for liabilities 
Enhanced 
pensions 

£'000 

At 1 August 2019 
Amounts utíIised 
Changes lO period charged l> Sta emenl of Comprebensìve Income 

148 
(16) 
35 

At 31 July 2020 167 

e e anced penson proVISIOn relates to e cost of staff who ave already Ie the Couege S emplOy and com.,,- e ts 
for reorgarusaron costs from which the Co8ege cannot reasonably WIthdraw at the balance shee date IS proViSIOn 
has been recalculated lO acœrdanœ with gUIdance ISSUed by the funding body 

e pnnctpal assumpbons for tiltS calculation are 

2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

Pnce nflaboo 
seaunt rate 

2~o 
2 2~o 
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16 Financial Instruments 

The CoIege has the fol financial Instruments. 2020 
£000 

2019 
£000 

Filancial assets 
FIléIOCiaI assets measured á fair valUe throug profit or loss 
Debt instruments meastm:! at amortised cost 
Tradede~rs 
Accrued income 

2 

Total 2 

The College has the followilg financ¡aI UlStruments 2020 2019 
£000 £000 

FI\aI'lCIaI . measured á fair Véii e throug profit or loss 
Rnanaalb es measured at amortised cost 
T rade creditors 52 42 
8a~ !ca:-'.S A07 ceo 

"T."." V<JU 

taruaIs 46 64 

Total 591 764 

17 Notes to cash flow statement 
2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

(Deficit)lsurplus after tax for the year (2-2 77) 
AdJustmen for: 
Deprectaöon note O 375 360 
Investme IllCOITle (ncte 5 (11 (3 
I erest payable note 8) 43 46 
ocrease decrease n pro ... ,SIOnS (note 15 19 8 
PenS10flS costs tess conbibutJof's payable (note 20 157 135 

Operatlng cash flow before mo v ements m workrng capital 311 453 

Decrease n debtors 6 105 
Increase1Decrease) l cred ors (164) 126 

Cash generated from operations 153 684 
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WlLBERFORŒ 
~rcr-.:Oi~ 

Fi anoal Stalements fof e year ended 31 July 2020 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL ST ATEMEHTS FOR THE YEAR E DEO 31 JULY 2020 (CO ED) 

18 Capital convnitments 
2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

Contracts for future caprtaI expenditure not proVIded a 234 

19 Commitments under operating leases 

The total Mure .. um lease payments under noo-canceDabie operating leases as follows: 

2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Payments due 
Not later than one year 15 15 
Later than one year and no later than five years 11 26 

Total lease payments due 26 41 
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WLBERfORŒ 
s, :.. b".- COIege 

F'nanaa Statements for e year ended 3 !y 2020 

NOTES OTHE F ED 31 JULY 2020 (CO ED) 

20 Retirement benefits 

The College's employees belong to two pnncipal post-employment benefit plans. the eachers' Pensions Scheme 
England and Wafes (TPS for academIC and related staff' and the East Riding Pension Food (ERPF) for norHeaching 
staff wilIch is managed b East Rldmg ai Y<XksnIe Counc~. Both are m pk)yer de ned-bene plans. 

Total pension cost for the year 

eachers Peoson Scheme contributions paid 
East R1dlllQ PensIOn Fund' 

CcYltributions paii - '1OfTTlaI 
FRS 102 28 charge 
Charge o the StaEment of CompreheosIve Irmme 

Er-hanœd penSiû'- crJâ¡-- creditS} ~ the Sta!emer öf Compret¡e¡-JSNe 
Income 

2Q20 
£'000 

523 

234 223 
201 135 -- 
435 
35 

2019 
£'000 

422 

358 
t 

Total pension cost for the year within staff costs 993 787 

"Pie penser costs are assessed In accooiance adVICe of Independent uaiífied actuanes e <œst foml 
actua.-a valuax>f OS tile "'"PS was 31 2016 a'id the ERPF 31 20·9 

There were no outst:and ng or prepaid contrtlutions at either the beg or the end of !toe aooal year 

Teachers' Pension Scheme 

The eachers Penson Scheme PS) IS a staMory canin ry defined benefit scheme governed by the Teachers 
Penson Scheme Regulabons 2014 e --PS IS an unfunded scheme and embers conlnbute on a pay as you go' basis 
- these contributions along those ade by employers are cred ed to the ExcheqlJer e ~S ~ a multl-emplOyer 
pensoo plan and there IS iIlSuffic¡er¡ " i> account for the scheme on as a defined benefit plan so IS accourœd 
for as a defined contributJorl pian 

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme 

less man e ery four years the Gove ment Actuary ("GA'"' usng noonal actuana' pnnclples conducts a formal 
aduana! reVIeW of the PS The ai of the reVIeW IS i> specify the level a future contnbubons Actuanal scheme 
valua1lOns are dependen on assumpœns abotrtlhe valJe o future costs. deSIgn o benefits and mar:'y other faci:lrs 
The lates: actuar.al va:ùarort was earned out as at 31 March 2016 and ICI accordaoce The Pu c Servce Pensons 
(Valuation and Employer Cost Cap) D recœns 2014 except ì has been prepared f the Gove enrs deoson to 
pause the OperaOO Of ttoe cost control mechanlSlTlS at the tITle whe legal ch~ pend 

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme 

""'he valuation repon was pubfished III April2019 Tre ey resufts of the valuaron and subsequent consultatIon are 
• otal scheme ~ab for servce (pensions currently payable and the estJnated cost of future benefits) of £218 billon 
• V e of nobonal assets (estimated ñnure conlnbubons i>gether wrth the proceeds from Öle ootx>nallnvestments held 

at the vaJuabon d~ of £196 on 
• Nobona past servíœ defiat of £22 bißion 
• DIscount rate s 2 4°'0 n excess of CPI 
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WILBERfORCE 
!iltV ~ COllege 

Filanoa! SléœMents for the year ended 31 .My 2020 

NOTES TO THE FI CIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 JULY 2020 (CO ED) 

20 Retirementbene~(continu~ 

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme (continued) 

As a res of the vâuation. new employer contributions ra es were set a 23 68°'0 of pen.s¡onable pay from September 
2020 onwards (compared to 2368°10 duñng 2019120) DIE has agreed to pay a teacher penson employer contribution 
grant to co er the add' al costs during the 2020-21 academic year. 

e pension costs paid to TPS In the year amoun ed to £523 000 (2019 £422.000) 

The next valuaban resu is due to be Il1lplemented from 1 Apri 2023. 

East Riding Pension Fund 

The ERPF IS a funded defined benefit scheme Itle assets held Il separate funds ad . ísteœd by Itle local authooty 
e total contnbutlon made for year ended 31 July 2020 was £295.000 (2019 £281(00) of wtuch employers 

contributions totaled £234 000 (2019 £223000) and employees contributions totaled £ 61.000 (2019 £58.000) The 
agreed contribuOOn rates for future years are 23.8 ~o for emplOyers and range from 5 5 o.¡, to 12 52 % ror emplOyees 

Retirement and oltler person benefits are paICI by public funds pro'llded by Par1iamen 

PrincipaJ Actuarial Assumptions 

e foIIowilg formëD:>n IS based upon a ~ariaJ valuaoon of the fund at 3 Marth 2019 pdated to 31 JUly 2020 
by a qualified indeperoen actuary 

At. 31 July 2020 At. 31 July 2019 

Rate of lOCrease Il saanes see note 
Future pension Increases 
DIscount rate 
Inflation assumption (CP 

30% 
21°0 
140'0 
2~o 

2 li.;, 
2.?'io 
2~¡' 
2.50;' 

CoovnutatJon of pensions to mp sums see note" see note'" 

• The salary JOCrease assumptIOn for 31 July 2019 s 2 20o per annum until31 March 2022 31 July 2019 IS 1% per ann m 
u 31 March 2021 I . 
.. 30°'0 for pre-April 2008 servee and 650 c for post-Apr 2008 servee 

The average life expectancy for a pensoner retJnng at 65 on Itle reporting date 

At 31 July 2020 At 31 July 2019 

RetifUlg today 
Males 209 years 20 8 years 
Females 233 years 233 years 

Ret1lJng 11 20 yeaJS 
Males 218 years 220 years 
Females 248 years 249 years 
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F anaai StaIements for e year ended 31 July 2020 

NOTES TO THE IAL STAT S FOR T E YEAR 

20 Retirement benefits (continued) 

ED 31 JULY 2020 (COHl ED) 

"he College s share of the assets In the p¡an Ci the balance shee dai! and the expected raEs of return were 

Fair ue at31 Fair value at 31 
July 2020 July 2019 

£'GOO £'000 

Eq' i1struments ,556 5.052 
Debt instrœIents 1192 982 
Property 841 772 
Cash 420 211 

T ota! fa:r Value Plan Assets 7,009 7017 

Actual Return In Plan Assets 415 367 

The amount Included in the balance sheet in respect of the defined benefit pension pian is as follows: 

2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Far vaae of plan assets 7.009 7,017 
Present value of plan Jtab¡ . es (9.388) 7.558) 
Present value of unfooded ab Itles (5 (5) 

Net pensions liabiJity (2,384) (546) 

Amounts recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income in respect of the plan are as follows: 

2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

Curre t servce cost 
~t IIlterest on deh'led benefit pensoo hab 

(401) 
(14) 

358) 
(9) 

Total (415) (367) 

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income: 

Re-measurement of ne defined be eR pension liability 1.657 (139 

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (1.657 \ 139) 
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WILBERFORCE 
s- b-r-- co ege F aroaI Statements for Ile yew ended 31 y 2020 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA TEMEHTS FOR THE YEAR E OED 31 JULY 2020 (CONTI ED) 

20 Retirement benefits (continued) 

2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations 

Defined benefit obligations at start of period 7.563 6.768 
Current servce cost 401 358 
In erest cost 170 193 
Contnbutions by scheme participants 6 58 
Actuarial lossI{galO) 1355 322 
Benefits pad (157) (136) 

Defined benefit obr galions at end of period 9.393 7563 

2020 2019 
£'000 £'000 

Changes in fair value of plan assets 

Fair value of plan assets at start of period 7017 6.505 
n erest ancome 156 184 
Return on plan assets excluding ne . terest on the net defined benefit ab:"tty) (302J 183 
EmplOyer contnbutJons 234 223 
Contributions by scheme particIpants 61 58 
Benefits pad 157) 1136) 

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 7009 7.017 

The curre vaIuaOO does no reflect the expected ocrease 'n benefts and therefore ability as a resutt of Guaran eed 
'1Í1lum Penson GMP equalìsatlln between men and women wtuch IS required as a resu of the remova of the 

Additional Stale Pension Methodologies for a long-term solUtion are s1i1 being III es1Jgated by the Go e ent as set 
out the published (January 2018) outcome of e Government Consultafx>n Index and Equalisation of GW 
Public Service Pensoos Schemes cm therefore the expected pact cannot be re ·ably estJmaIed and consequently no 
proVlSl)ll¡\ability has been recogl14Sed 
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FlIlaJ'Iaal Statements for the year ended 31 July 2020 

NOTES TO THE F tAl STATE SFOR YEAR E OED 31 JULY 2020 (e EO) 

21 Related party transactions 

Key management compensatiln disoosure IS grven lO note 6. 

22 Amounts disbursed as agent 

Bursary funds and discretionary bursary awards 
2020 
£'000 

2019 
£'000 

Funding body grants 
DISbursed o Students 

287 
(270 

285 
(270) 

Ad . istraOOn Costs 12 11 

Balance unspe at 31 July 
5 4 

Fundi body grants are ava:.&able solely for students In the maJOrity o Instances the Co ege O'lly acts o'lly as a 
paYing agenl In these crcumstarces the grants and related disbursements are ttterebre exCluded from the Statement 
of Comprehens e ncome 
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I EPEHDENT REPORTING ACCOUNTANT'S REPORI O REGULARITY IO THE CORPORATIO OF WILBERFORCE 
SIXTH FORM COLLEGE AND THE SECRETARY OF SI AlE FOR EDUCATION ACTING THROUGH THE EDUCATIO AND 
SKILLS FUNDING AGENCY 

Conclusion 

We h<rve earned out an engagement, In accoIdanœ with the terms of our engagement letter dated 11 ttlve ber 2020 and 
further to the requirements of the grant funding agreements and contracts with the Education and S Fundulg Agency (the 
cSFA1 to obtun ' assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed and llCOf1le receiwd by Wilberforce SIXth Form 
Couege during the penod 1 AugllSt 2019 tl31 July 2020 ;we been appIìed tl the purposes identified by Parliame and the 
financial transadDns conform to the authonties which govern them 

In the course of our wof1(, nothJng has come to our a entJon which suggests tha In all ma enal respects the expenditure 
disbursed and mcome recerved dunng the period 1 August 2019 to 31 July 2020 has not been apptied to purposes lO ended by 
PaI1íament and the anclal transactions do not conform to the authonties which govern them 

Basis for conclusion 

The framewof1( that has been appl ed IS set out In the Post-16 Audit Code of Practice 2019 to 2020 the "Code1 ISSUed by the 
ESFA. In line WIth Itus framewof1(. our wof1( as specrfica,iy not considered rocome received from the man fundUlQ grants 
generated ttvoug the IndlVldualtsed Leamer Record IILR¡ returns fOI' which the ESFA has other assurance arrangeme'1ts Il 
place 

We are Independen of the Wilberforce SIXth Form CoGege In accordance with the ethlca requirements that are appicable to 
this engagement and we have fu 'ed our ettucal requirements lO accordance with these reqJlreßlents We beheve the 
assurance eVIdence we have ob~'led s suffiCIent to prolllde a bass for our coocuson 

Responsibilities of Corporation of Wilberforce Sixth Fonn College for regularity 

e Corporatio o Wiiberi:>rce SIXth Form College IS responsible under e grant funding agreements éßj contracts W1h the 
ESFA and the reqUIrements of the Further & H1g er EducatIOn h;t 1992 subsequent egIS a!l:>n and related regulatIOns and 
guidance for ensunng that expenditure dsbursed and Income rece ed s applied for the purposes tended by Pari ament and 
the finandal transactions conform o the authorities which govern them. e corporattoo of Wilberforce Stxth Form Co lege IS 
also responsibie for prepanng the Go emang Body's Statement of RegUlarIty, Propnety and Comp ance 

Reporting accountan s responsibilities for reporting on regularity 

Our responsibditles for tP s engagernent are established the U ed Kingdom by our profeSSIOn s e ICa! gUidaoce and are tl 
obtain 'mited assurance and report 'l accordance with our engagement r and the reqwernents of the Code 

The objecWe of a II assurance engagement IS k> perform such procedures as tl obtalP mfoonaOOr¡ and explanatms 
order to provide us ' suffic¡eo appropnate eVIdence o express a nega e conclusion on regUlanty A 'lITVted assurance 
engagement is more scope than a reasonabie assurance engagemen and the procedures performed vary nature 
and timlll9 from and are less n extent than for a reasonable assurance engagemen consequently a ed assurance 
engagement does not enable us to obtaan assurance that we would become aware of a: SJQrvficant matters that I1'lIght be 
Identified Il a reasonable assurance engagement Accord tv we do not express a posJtNe opmon 

We report to you whether anything has come to our attention lO carry¡ng out our wof1( wtllch suggests that a ma1enal 
respects. expend re disbursed and come received dunng the penod 1 Algust 2019 i:l31 JUly 2020 ha e not been app ed 
to purposes. tended by Par1rame or that the finanoal transactJons do conform a the authonties whi:h govern them. 

Our wont Iflduded Identification and assessment of the destg and operaOOnal effeclJveness of the controls polICIes and 
procedures that have been impIeme ed to ensure compliance WIth the frarnewof1( of authoobes íncIudlllQ the specific 
reql.llrements of the gran funding agreeme 15 and contracts the ESF A and high leve IinanciaI control areas where we 
identified a ma erial irregularity IS I ely to anse We undertoo deta; ed testing. on a sample basIS on the identified areas 
wtlere a material Irregularity is . ~ ID arise where such areas are III respect of controls policies and procedures thai apply to 
asses of transactions 

54 



"Plis worX was - egraled cu aud o the -nancial staterrents and e eœe was also derived from e condoct of that 
- k> the extent - supports !he regUla - concIusi:ln 

Use of our report 

s report IS made solely to the Corporation of Wi berforœ SIXth Form CoIiege and the Secœtary of State for Education acting 
throug the ESFA in accordance - the erms of OUI engageme Ie er Our WOi1t has been undert:*en so that we might 
sta e o the Corporation of WiIberforœ Sixth Form Co¡lege éI1d the Secretary of Stale fol Education acting ttvough the ESF A 

we are required to state - a report and for no ottter purpose. o Mest extent by law we do not 
accept or assume responsi> to anyone other than the Corporation of Wilberforce Sixth Form Colege and the Secretary of 
Slêè for Educa!iln actJng roug tre ESFA for our work fol this report, or for the condUSlOfl we have formed 

RSM UK AUDIT UP 
Chartered Accountants 
Two Humber Quays 
Wei Street West 
ULL 
12BN 

Date 13 January 2021 
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